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1 :runo 2?tl1, 1912. 2 o'clock P.7~.

2 Defendant in court wi th counel.

3 rn Form: Your Honor wishen the jury to be present?

4 ' trIm COU,tT: Yes,!Xr Falloon is on the s tond.

5 ]JR FOnD: Counsel for the defon::;o had nUbmittod an addi-

6 tional obj oction this mo ming, after '·:fe had con~luded tho

otlH'r ar--;ument.

Upon reflootion; I don, t think '7e have quit 0THE COURI':

7

8

9 1

ro:.:.ched that bridge yet. If it app oars in th e ne-:tt few

10

11

minutes '{fO have, I ylill oxcuso the jnry and hear it, but

I ,tn.ll not pane upon that feature of the quontion '-,i thou t

12 I hearing it.

•
I just want to call yonI' attention t.o two de-1'[R FOrm:13

14 cisio118 "J'i thout r ending them. Th~J aro abnolntely rir;h t

15 i on the point.
I

16 I THE COUTtr: perhaps you can do that <md I can read them.

those ceso.s.

in thin cane.

two California cases~

I

I

I have e nunber of thane cases, but these are

THE COm:T: I ':till look it up before the '11estion is

THE COURT: All rl~ht; I ',-rill nake it a point to exmnino

HR FORD:

before rye 3rt to it.

UR FORD:- people versns Daniels, 105 Cal. ,pa~e 264, and

People vs •. TIader, 136 Cal., p2ge 255. I cited the pages

at '::hich tho precise point is decided, the idontical point
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raised, if it is not nquarely raised this afternoon.

3 WALDO F.ALLOOlI on th e st and for further

direct oxamination.

and ans~er read, or either, reframe it. TIllat io the

absolntely clear; it YlOuld be as '...ell to have the (;nsstion

4'

5

6

7

THE COunT: I think perhaps I OUt~l1t to make the I' ceoI'd

8 question? (Last CI'.1eotion read by the reporter.)

9 ER -:1OGEHS: I have the tranocript here. (neadin:j:)

10 Let me see ~nlat tho witness re~resheo his

11 recollection from. I call for the enforcement of tho 1"1.11e.

the ".'iJ~ness.

UR P..oGERS: "I'!"ay be conc eded to be a book of short.hond .

not es '([hich your Eonor no\'! has in his possession.

1'.1h110 couns el io examining the not 0-

I think th e record ono;ht to shOe,,! it ·';as

The COurtit.

forth", and thereupon you s ont the jnry out.

The COurt -- Yes Gir. ]'.11.' Fredericks; Yon are entitled to

incoT:1p3 tent, irrelW<:U1t end i.nn<.;tericl, and '-hat the ))1"0-"

vioions of 0 ection 2047 find 205/1 have not Leon cO!?1plio

"ri th, and t.hat. it is incompetent J" no foundation h()s be

a shorthand book.

books, you may bear in mind yonI' former adminition c-nd GO

noon and handed to me at receos, I '''Jill now retnrn it to

THT~ coum:: This book thot ~'ms exa-r;J.ined dnrilr; t.he fore-

1'11. n01ETIS: I obj oct to the qnestion on t.he gronnd it io

1m FHEDE"[ITCKS:
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1 laid, ineomp3tont, irre levant end immeterial. We do not

2 obj ect, if your Honor pleasc, to OIly relation of t.he CO!!l­

3 plete statmcnts made by the dcfendant at the Hayward

4' Hot 01. ~.7c rocot;nize that tllCY ere cuti tled to introduce

5 evidence, f'.Ilythins "[hich is complete and rocl.lratc af

6 ':!hat the dcfcndant sai d at th c Hay ward hotel relative to

7 the mat tor, of conroc, not relative to other mat ters vlhich

8 ore not germane to this issue, but ~e do oQject lUldor

9 the conditions as o:dlibi ted by this ...-ceord to tho reading

10 of the no ten or I' ofreshing his r oeoll ootion from t.he not os

11 I bocauso t as I have said, 201? and 2051 have not boon com­

12' plied "."i the

13 THE COURT: I think your obj oc ti on is ':roll t uken on that

14
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125
I

26 :
I

g rOl1_'Ild •

Jfrl FOHD: If the court please, thc obj cction that they noy!

make is a little dif'fercnt from tho gronnd made thio monl-

in:~ • The ground th at they noVl make io that. tho ':!i tn eoo

nay not testify to ':;11at ",as 11 eard G,t the tim 0 he '7as in the

l'OGtl listonin,,; to the conversation between thO defendant

C:l1d Hr P.arri~,;ton, on the {~rolU1d that he ~"id not hear all

of the conversation, but only a part of it. That is

tho 04j cGtion made [:tt.he ]Jt' esont t.ime, and is a different

o1Jj cc t ion from the on e nade this mo min'";, rnd b cfore your

EOUOl' 1'n100 on that ~~



3267

MR. ROGERS. The note book, if your Honor pleasE;t haa been

present. .

THE COURT. All right, stand aside.

1~E COURT. The objection has been made on the ground that

the foundation has not been laid by complying wi·th 2047 and

The court sustains that feature of the objection2054.

without--

MR. FORD. Regard to the present one.

mE COURT. In regard to the other objection. Objection

oustained upon that ground is ae complete as if sustained

on any ground. Sustained solely on that ground and upon

the other ground, that is, the challenge that the fragmentar

conversation is fragmentary, is one upon which the court

expressly reserves its ruling.

MR. FORD. ·Then, if the court please, we be1ieve the founda­

tion has been laid in every respect, but 1 understand the

contention of the defendant at this time to be that the

foundation is incomplete becauae he, the defendant and his

counsel, are unable to read shorthand and consequently

cannot read the witness's notes to the jury?

THE COURT. Yea.

MR • FORD. That ia the ground upon wh ich it is sus tained.

THE COURT. That ia tre ground upon which the court is sus­

taining the objection.

UR. FREDERlCKS. We will have to Withdraw the witness for th

~s
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marked as an exhibit in this case?

THE COUR T • No.

UR. ROGERS. Mr. Falloon, 1 dee ire to mark this note book

as an exhibit for identifioation.

MR. FREDERICKS. Just a moment. We have nc objeotion to

any marking being put on the notebook that counael may

'ilish, but'rJwe object to the notebook being taken out of the

possession of the witness.

MR. ROGERS. 1 assume that 1 could not do that, under the

present state of the record.

THF. COUR T. Yes.

!iP • ROGEPS. But 1 can mark it?

THE COURT. 'fea.

MR. FREDERICKS. We have no objection to its being marked.

THE CLERK. Defendant's Exhihit G for identification.

THE COURT. If it is marked for identification. even then

tha t pu ta it in the cue tody of the c our t.

MR • FREDER leKS' If the other side s tipula te it does no t.

bu t they do no t seem to ask tha t •

MR. ROGERS. 1 do not think, sir, by marking it for iden-

tification 1 am entitled to ite e~pounding••

TEE caUR T • Al) r i gh t •

MR. FREDERICKS. lost l.!r. Rogera write ria O'.V:} name acrose

it in hie own handwriting. ~nd that is better than the

clerk's mark.
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of absence.

JAR. ROGERS. When 1 wr i te my name it is wor th money.

a witness oalled on behalf of the people, being first duly

BIT TIN G E R,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

G UY

MR· FREDERICKS. State your name to the jury.

Guy Bi t t inger •

sworn, testified as follows:

MR. FREDERICKS. It wont be worth any this tim~.

(Book. referred to marked by Mr. Rogers.)

Q Where do you live, 14:. Bittinger? A Chicago.

Q How old are you? A 37.

Q What is your business? A 1 am a detective sergeant

for the city of Ch icago.

Q What of ficia1 poa i tion if any have you held there?

A 1 have been detective sergeant for the last ten years.

Q fn·the city of Chioago? A Yes, air.

Q City police foroe? A Yes, sir.

Q. And at present what is your occupation? A 1 am employed

Toledo? A In Detroit.

by the William J. Burna National Detective Agency.

Q And what is your conne~tion With the city detective

deparment . of Chicago at present? A 1 am on a year~ leave

Q Do you remember an occasion a little over a year ago

when J. B. MoNamara and Ortie MoMauigal were arrested i25
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1
Q In IBtroit? A Yea, air.

2
Q Michigan? A 1 followed McManigal over to Toledo that

reaeon.

M.R. FREDERICKS. And the anewer, "Yee, e ir "?

night. and we went to Detroit the next day.

MR. ROGERS· 1 move to strike that out aa hearsay, incom­

pe tent.

THE COURT. Str ike it out.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 do not think it i9 hearsay.

THE COURT. It is not responaive. Strike it out for that

'"'"'\
Ii

.}

1\
I

:r. B. JlcNmnara

The answer "Yea, sir", ie in.THE COURT.

after you had arrested

MR. ROGERS. We object to that ae incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial, hearsay and no foundation laid.

MR. FORD. Preliminary.

THE COURT- Objection overruled.

A Why, :!.r. Burna t a son Raymond, Malcomb McLauren and

\MR • FREDER leKS _ Q Call ing your at ten tion to th e time, now

lnd, well, 1 )

will say at the time you arrested him, who all was in /

your party?

Billy Reed my partner in the 6hicago police department.

Q And after they were arrested in Detroit did you leave

Detroit 'for eOILewhere else With them?

MR • ROGERS. That ia objected to as irrelevant, incorr;petent,
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25. irmr.ater ial, not with in the issues, no foundation laid.

26 T~!E COtm'T. Objection overruled.
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1 lAB • ROGERS. Exception.

2 A We took tha 11:25 that nign-t for Cricago. ~

.3 Q For Chicago? A Yee.

5 MR • ROGERS. The same objection.

6 TPE COURT. Overrul ad.

4 Q 11: 25.

7 MR. ROGERS

~ow long ~ere you en_route, approximately? \.
I

Exception.

8 A About nire hours.
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St.ate \'.nether or not dnrin?, that tino, '7hi10 you were

en rout e, you had a conversation \'ri th :r. E. 1l[clIamara, in

reGard to the caune of his arrest and in rer;ard to the dyna-)

4' mitin3 of tile Lon Angeles TL'lTIes; yes or no. A yes sir. /

THE COURr: strike out the answer for the pnrpose of ob-

5

G

,~

(

~'Tt P'()GEHS: I object to that -- Pardon me --

me.

A Pardon

j ection.8

9! UR F.QGEP..S: I o'bj rot to that as incom~ tent, irrelevant

and immaterial, hearsay, no foundation laid.

!"U FREDERICKS: I will. ntate it in preliminary to sho\"r-

I am admittin~ t.his only upon tIw theory that

THE COUilT: If it is pr eliminary, I will

it, and you ";0 <,head ','rithont statin~ it;

10

11 I
I

12 I
I

13

14 I
I

15 i
I

16 I
I

17 I
18 ,

19 I
20 i

21 I

ing

ahead and ask the fluestion.

J'1"1l :mEDB'RICKS: yes sir.

THE COU' ':T :

it is p.~ eliminary.

i.'m FREDETIICKS: I underst Rnd.

limina J:'J •

THE COUUP: yes.

let him answe~

that is, you ~o ')
.,//

So far it has been pr e-

22 ~nl Jr?:EDKITCICS: Relate that conversation in so far :~,S it \

23

24

25

26

refers to' tIle natters I have ncntionod in ray l:;.ot ques- ).

tion.

1rn ~!.oGET'.s: I 0 bj oc t to t 11e t as h carsay, incomIUt ent ,

no foundation laid, irr(~lovant and immaterial.



3 ?~1 ':{
,..... u

1 versntion between J. :B. UOlTamara and tho '7i tnosn direotly

2 after his arrent, no foundation is laid for it, and '70

3

4

must. rOffi(;rlber that .T. B. 1~cHa:"11Ura io not on trial, but

Claronco Darrow is on trilu.

5 T"~R FHEDETlICKS: The matter is nhowinn; thc'.t. this 111M, 1f r

6 Bittinger, \'i'as a vritness in tho caoo of pooplo verSllO

7 j' TclIaIl18ra, "and that he had fi:)cto UDon it.

8 J.Tn HOGERS: You have no nood to relate a convernation be-

9 tvro en him t:nd l!clTaTJ'lara to GlloY! that.

10 ifR Fl1ITJ)ERICKS: That is one way of doilt~ it.

(~;Uatement read.)

rffi ROGE1<.S: Yes, tlnd it is an illeGal '..~, if YOU1~ tronor

ER :ED"tID: 170 have to show, not only that ho ':Jao a ':Titneso

11

12

13

14

15

16

please.

THE COURT:

e,gain,

"Reed that statement from Captain Rredericko

17 but he wan a materIal '7itneas.·

curred between ?!C1H'Jnara, tho defendant in tho case of Pco-

rm rOOETIS: If your Honor pleaseo J if the conversation oc-

fact itself

'"7hat --ran said by HClTa"lara

any "ray.

is all that io matel~ial.

(:'.l.ld h 0..arn"W of the s ccond d e:;ree. Even if Yc:na~ara .

oaid an:lthlllc'1 to him that '.7onld not Lind the defend[:;nt .

certainly could not bind the defendant lU"1.d no foundation

!lGB been laid for it; it is collr;tcral in over-J rospect

pIe aeainst :Jclianara and tho 'Ti tneno, thO
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case

]'fll :FREDETIICKS: yes, it is ;.:n z.dmisnion t'nd confession

UTI. :PPJIDEP.ICKS: It "yould depend on whether that "",hich

the 7JcHamara, ,'Tho -;78S tho defendant in t.hat case, said to

the "';i tnoss ":ras a matter whic h made this vri tneso a -.-Ii tn ens

in t.ho rrcITamara case; that is, such as a COIl fonsion or

admission, and it is nooonsary for us t.o chow that V:r

Bittinr:;pr ViaS a "fitness in t.lle case of tho People versus

'·cUarnara;in order to show that, "/0 munt show that he had

fac to "I'ti thin his kno<7l eds 0 '711ic11 made him <;1 --,'i tncos l'lld

these are the facto that I a'TI. cndeavorin~~ to sho,"r. p..ny­

thin·~ that, for instance, t:',ssumin1 that, a dofondal1t 1100

made a confossion -- I simply cite that as a hypothetical

soy.
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1 aci'!11isrdon.

2 THE COUTW: 0110 ,laos not b ec orno a ',~,i tness merely b eooun~
'\

3 ho ha'3 a nubpoen8 served on him; he must mo\,:/, none mator..!
//1"."1

4 ial fact.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

J'rn mGERS: And tho fact he does know nome material fact,

must be bron:;llt: to the attention of the person charGed

tmder t.hone circl1mstt'l1ces.

J11 :p11EJ)EF.ICIm: '70 fannot do tllot all at one e.

TI-!F CQtffiT: I think ur no.'1 ers is I'i~'.ht chant that. Do

you avm'l tIlO intention of no cOnIl1cting it?

"-R J?TLlIDEFtICKS: Yes sir.

iffi DARROW: 1fr :I?ord scid he would be a '7i tnosn 'OIhether he
\

knO':1 anythine: or not, y"[hethcr it was comp3 tent or not.

14 THE COURT: The court never ooncurred in tIl at definition of

TEE COtm.'l':. Tl1at io the ernestion to ~~-'Ilich 01:.0 ection '-ran

1Fi. DARROW:' Io tl~ t the on e thct t.Il 0 obj ccti on io mode to?

un DARROW: This is certainly the rankest h cr\rnny, your

(Last t~o ~uestions read.)

THI~ COURi': Obj cotion OV ornlled.

Bonar, to repeat a conversation lon~ bofore tIllS time cQth

nomobocly . else.

made and overnl1ed.

r:. ':1. tne s s •

Fn. ffiEDETITCI:.S: Read the 10 at question.•

HH. :'OGK'S:, A.'1d overruled?

7!r"R ?OGETIS: Exception.
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1 :urn. '~;oGEliS: Exception.

6 Hotel infutroit. HO '.'1a11tod to k10\7 ":hat he ",.ras arrested

7 for, emd who I wao. I told him that I wan a United Stateo

Hamara and my::;clf --

~~uthorit.y for arreoting him.

r~lrin~ that convernation that took place betwoen llc-

office safo in Chica~o, and ';,,/e took him down -- this "Jan

Central depot -- kne,7 there was a train loavinc-; there at
dO\m

1:20 -- -::l1m 710 ~ot to the depot he be~ml to. A

A

govern'110nt officer, and he ":as y;anted for blo\rin~ 1'11 0 post

r: bont a quarter to one. We took him dO\'JIl to til 0 1'i'ichigan \
l';1

I
accuse nn of I

bciuJ Pinkerton detectives, and ':ranted l1S to show nomo
~

.... ~''''-
TIR ]'llKDERICKS: That is the q.l cation. A Why, \'!hen I '\,

first arrested HClTemara ,l ':rao in the lobby of the Oxford \,

2

3

4

5

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 :rnl DARROW: Junt a moment. Is this ;::1 tneon to be pcn"Ini t t-

16 <:Xl to relate the ':rhole conversation [-atwoon himself ::nd

17 J.:r. ]'I"cITEunara?

18 THE COUll': That "":as the question.

19 un IARTtOiJ: Your lIonor me6l1 to let him rela;~e t;ll tho con­

20 versatinn he had betwe n himoelf c'nd j. I3. lTclTamara?

21 I'm 1'REDEHICY~: That was tile mlin::;.

22 1'R :DARROW: In thin case

23

24

THE- aoum,: precisely.

,~u J.oGEPS: DOn't aI",;ue; it llr.s bo.en ~..rgned.

25 ~"'n. :tAR~O\T: There ni'1llt heNe been TI1l.'..ny prejUdicial C'.nd

26 relevant thin~s between hin r.nd j. }j .. lTcUamara over ':[hi
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1 WO IHiJO no cont 1"01.

2 UR T:nGETIS: I amr~oin~ to quit pract.icing lm7 if' Ctlory

3 statf!mcnt of my cliont to wory police OOi_'30lmt on (arth

4 is t.o be admitted against hiT1; 00 '.70uld cver-J lll\7Yor who

5 prDctices law.

6 "''11. }\IT;,J)ETrrCl~S: TIl e oou:,:'t has 1"ul ed ~'lld "JO nro PI'OC codil1g •

7 'fIlE CaURI': That 'nlS t.he 0141 oction and the obj eotion '7as

8 overruled.

9 Tf'l. ;'OGE?S: R"'\:ception.

yes sir.,A

At 11 :25 .-:e took t,ile train ~md ':rcnt

This was 011 noid in tho Jrosence of HClTf:,il1Ura. ':i:hO-----~

;~aGEng :

A

waiver is 11 ('..re, if you ":('mt to nee it.

back to Ch1ca,,;o. '.7e ,;ot "" dra....linr; l~oom 2.ud an apartmcnt--

About 9 0 'clock tIl at ni-~h t J~r lrclIG'..mara oi~ned a \Vuiver and

0100 ox:ocpt ,rhatwas said in the penence of Hr r':"oUanw.ra.

wa~on c c'..1110; 'ye got in and we 011 '-,Bnt up to headquartors.

'm ~'.oGEt::S: Is that covored by onr ol.Jj ection. A

A I sha~od him my star as so~gom~t of police of Chioa~~

and thero -.ms some lady in the depot; ho hollered to Jell e lady.

"Will you call a police 0 :rrioer·~· -7e arc boin,':: y,idnapped. It I
I

I caked him if he '7lmted to ~o tack to C1110a-'0 --;ithout <:'.11Y I

requisition pap ern. He said he wanted requinition PDrnrn.j
A llniforrwd offic or crmc 1n ,md I asked him to c all tIl 0J
Eft FREDEP.ICKS: DOn t t nay anyt.hin'1 t.Il at ',~as said to t;nyono
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Tlla t 11 e !lhad the kl1cric ~'J1 :,'ederation of Laljor

made.

I said, ttl don, t moy! enything abont t"llY job

AftOI' "Te had beon en route an hour or two, "!hy, Ho-A

Ee finally increased it 1:0 '~30,000 .. Ho said, "Ii' you

I said, "lTO,. thoro is five of us; that in not onouc~h.lt

rpHE COUH'J:1: yes, it should "be strioken out, tmd the ',7itness

is o,:;uin' odJl1onislled to confine his c.nswera at riotly to the

THE COUHT: Do you'\"rant that statement stricken ont?

That is not r espollsive to the question. All riqht, ria on.

conversations between himnelf fJ:ld j .B.HolIamara.

j cotion t hat it is im omp9 tont and no :foundation laid,
the

covers statement of the '7i tnona in toto and all th at. he,.
hao stated.

}fn. DARROW: We -",cmt to allege error on the ntatoment being

HTIFR.1IDEHlCIC.S: The oonrt, 011 tho motion of tho proneou­

tionanrike out~tl1ectutoment that he nigned a',yuiver?

!Tamara said to mo, tt~.7hy, you haven't r'ot me for tIle blowin:1
\

up of any safe. You hnvc,;ot me fibJr that job out in Los ,
I

I
in Los Allr:eleo that you are :,eferrintj to". I-!O said, "Oh, i

--:--
Yes ,. you do •. It pe ""id "You "rant ~·o make a Ii ttle money?'f.- >J..., . l. I

tI naid,. Itl always like to nclw a little money. How much

you r;ot?lt I!C said, ttl "rill rr,ive you $2000 to let me '--:0. If

UTI. P1lTIDEiUCKS: GO ahead.

?ffi :10GETIS: I d ooiro to 11 ave it stat ed in t.he r eoord ny ob-
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~,

. and it '7onld be i.i'l1pos nible to cOllvic t h1..'Ifl 0 r do :nything \

to him. It I askod him h0'\7 he Clonld'"';ot the t money. IIo \

said, .'Iby, to let one of them hold one ,Oi.oflJ..ltld'l~ot~~~llte·.hme,'onJ
othor one ";o,and inside of nix hours, he ' v - ~.:/ 1

to ns. tf All he ,'ranted t.o do"1.1S to Not a lon--; distance I
I

phone. 1:1ho11 "ro T"'Ot. to Chic ar;o, about. ? :30 ill t.he mo ming , )

took him to Reid's honse't r.nd sont for Hr Bnrl1s. /

Q Before you como to that, in the conversation

9 'l'HE COlBT: "7ait a moment. COlU1sel has asl~ed for a cOl1Gulta

10 tion.

11 Un. "CLOGEHS: (xO ahoad. That in covorod by our 01:6 ect.ion.
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commisBion of tbe offer~De and no fc·utldation laid.

TFE COURT. O'Jerrulcd.

THE COUR T· Prooeed.

It is objeoted to on theMR. APrEL. Just a moment.

~m . APPEL. Exception.

MR.POGEPS· The SD.lTe objection applies to ttia ';uestion

occurred, the Bubatance of it, all tte convernntion that

no tin the prE6encc of tte defendant, and long pr ior to the

time a 11 egad in the .i nul ctf!:ent ao tho day of tho alleged

A Why, he rclated--

MR. FREDERICKS. Q No~, coming back to the tiffie in tbo

sleeping car, Mr. Bi ttinger, 1 wish you would take your

time and relate, if you can, all the conversation that

oocurred in the sleeping car.

hearaay and no found3.t ien ] aid, the defendant not be lng

present, being declarations of a third p:::.rty to the witness,

ground that it is incompetent, irrelevant and in:m9.terial,

occurred in tte sleep ir~g C:::ir.

TJTE COURT. Yes; o1-jection overruled.

MP. POGERS. Exception.

~!R. FREDEF10KS. D,.:n't--welJ, give t'e conversation that

as was ~ade to the laot.

r.~R· rPEDF.Pl eRS. QWt~at cr~e 82.id ~nd ·.'!hat +.b e other aaid.

A We 1], he go t- -he told n.s aboll t tt€' Al toon Pr others whO~

had been ttrowing some borr.bs llI'ourd Bt,ic3.f,c, said the

police caugrt them cor::ing cut of the cuildine;

with the sawdust and cob~eb9 on therr righ

5a· 1
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go, he got very friendly and told me th~t the only thing

present.

he ever regretted out in Los Angeles he didn't blow up

....-,.--_...--
to let him\\

,..
\
\

-......,-
....\

them \

1we better take his money, if we didn't /

/
-''''''--''k''''-''''

Overruled.

After we had set upon $,30,000 as the price

THE COURT.

take $30,000 why, Mr. Darrow would get it •

explosion occurred, and they were not able to convict

and they wouldn't be able to convict him, and we were

making a mistake,

A

MR • ROGERS· 1 think he said that om e.

MR • FREDERICKS· Anything said abou t the LOB Angeles Times

or any of the people in the Times?

MR • APPEL· Wai t a rnomentr-\',e object upon the ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and irrmaterial, and hearsay, no
. to

foundation laid, too remote~ the time of the alleged com-

mission of the offense as charged inthe indictment here,

tearsay, and the defendant not haVing been shown to be

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 that son-of-a-bitch Chandler. pe wished he blew him so

19 high they didn't find a piece of him. 1 asked him how it

20 was they didn't get Chandler. He said he didn't have

21 tirr;e. He went to a telephone booth and looled in the book

to get his address and couldn't find it, had toget ou~

of town teo quick that night. ----­MR. FREDERICKS. Q Uow, did you have any conver6ation\

with him at the -Reed Houee in Chicago? A 1 talked

very little--l slept with him the first two nights but

25

26
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talked very little with him.

How long have you known him?Q

\

Q Now, do you know Clarence Darrow the deferdant in thi~\

case? A Yea, air.
\

A 1 first met him to \

talk to him aQout the 5th day of last June a year ago. I
Q 5th day of last June. Where did you meet him? A In i
the Union reotllurant in Chicago on Randolph strlJet right)!

around from hie offica.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 Q Down in the restaurant, in the restaurant? A ln the-­

10 1 \'7ant i.nto the bar "ritb a friend of his and the friend

11 of hi a _came and told f:\C he wac in the hallwny and as ked me

12 to go upstairs and ta1k with him.

13 MR • FOGERS. Tha t is very anonymous, suppose 1/10 h'3,ve the

14 name of h io fr iend. 1 rr.OYC to otr ike th at out as a: can­

15 elusion or opinion.

16 llR. FREDERICKS. Wait a rr:inute--

17 THE COURT. 'the worda of the 'l'/itT'.esB 3re entitled to be

18 strioken 'Jut as a cor.cluaion or opinion and it io so ordered

r.tR. FREDF,BICKS.· Cau!"l~el w':\nta tre nar.Je of tre fr lend?

A Wi 11 iam 'l'urner-.

Q Wh Ett -did you do 3.f ter yell t a1}, ed to Turner? A Turner

money, that 1 could quit the police-­

MR. FREDERICKS· JuBt a n:omer.t--

1 had a crance to ~ake a Jot of·

Q. Wh~t i3 the nang of 'the friend?

came am t("lJd me th3.t '

)hR • ROGF.RS. Yes.

MB • FBEDER leKS.

25
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11m· ROGERS. 1 move to strike that out as hearsay and

2 incompe tent.

3 THE COURT. Stricken out.

4 MR • FREDERICKS· Mr. Darrow \VIlS not presont? A No, Bir.

5 Q We]l, go rigbt to--whcre did you go after you talked

6 to Turnsl'? A 1 went upstairo on the second floor where

7 the ladies restaurant is, Union restaurant, and Turner

8 introduoed me to \ir. narrow; 'tli. Darrow asked for a private

9 room in the hotel, asked for a room and we were shown to a

10 bed room. Whim we ~()t into the bed reom Turner Bn.id,

11 "1 am goinB to leave you two reen alone to get together and

12 talk things over, II ap.d Turner left the room.

13 Q. No...·, Mr. Bittinger, 1 wish you to relate that converaa-

14 tion that you had with Mr. Darrow at tl:at titre and place.

15 MR. APPEl.. Wait a n:oment--we object upon the ground it is

16 incon,petent, irrelevant and immaterial, and oollateral

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

to any issue in ttis case, being a conver6ation long
the

bafor 6 corpus del leti is said to have exie ted l accordi;ng
tt

to t~6 all egat ions of the indio trrent her e in, not compe-
,

t IJnt or relevant to any insue i'n this caae.

TFni: (;OURT. Hverruled.-
YR. APPEL. Excepti~n.

MR • F'REDKRlt;KS. Q You rem'3mbeI' th3t qucntion?

25

26
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2 the cane. I told him a little of .T.l1.Hcnaraara t s conver-:..

3 s ation. Ho asked me if I had made en aff'idavi t to it,

1 A

4

5

yes sir. ',iTell, I"r Darrow c:mked me ',',hat I l::nevr

::;nd I said, no, I had not. '7011, he sai d, "I winh you

"Ionld l'org et it It; he ta14, "Por~ et it, as much us you 0,"<21; \
6 don't do the boys any haT'Til." He said, "I amo;oinr; dovm to

Indianapolis tomorrow to seo tho boys ~nd ~et some money,

tq 'take care of me'?" HO said, "HOYT '.'fould :~5000 c10?11

thtt is not 8nou~h."

'.,
\
[

l
i

I
\

)
I,"You "rant t.o

I ::w.id, "Y;11at do you '·'ean

he said, 1fI 17ill ,,;ivo you

T ",,, J.' d It.,,.o
- ••> t;: , 1.1 J

come "rith 1'10 (md help me,"

and I ','Jill take care of you. 12

7

8

9

10

11

12 .:~5000. If I said, "':rell, I will see about 1t. If I -;ot np

13 end '.-ralked ont of the room cnd "'ront end told Tn:::11er --

14 '7ai t a minut e. ';Jas Darrow prenfJ11t ",'hen you t.old

15 TUrner? A no.

16 Thon dontt !'olate that.

17 you '"ere in -:-:he room "7ith him at that time? A Oil, <:;~out.

18 If) minutes.

19 And have you ,'olated -- is thore anythin-; fnrtl1cr

20 t.ha t yon thinlc of? A not at tllat ti~e t no.

21

22

110,7, did ,you r: ee Uti DarroYl ag ain? A yeo si r.

And ,'ill en f;nd ··.llere? A A fe'.'! dayo after that in

24 Q In rrr DarrOY1'S affic e? A yes sir.,

26 myn olf'.

25 ;m "'" ·rn .......11t? A 1'.•,rt~,r,. 1".'l".r r;:"l1.n·lcr, 1..f.r,<ala Y;uS p ViJ". ,Iv . . - .
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1 Q 17hat ','ras the convorsation tIl at occurred in tho pro-

2 sonce of lir s:'umer and 1"'1" Darrow and yourself?

3 ]'8 APPEL: The same obj ection, as last, your Honor; incom-

4 po tent., i rrolovant and immaterial; collateral to any i s,'3ue

5 in this cane; too remote; far removed from tho alleged

6 commission of tho' offense; not tending to l)rovc any 010­

7 mont of the offonnc chargr'd here; to-wit; tho bribing of

8 J'uror toe k:mod.

9 rrIlE COLnlT: Ob,j cetion ovorruled.

10 HI{ APPTIL : E:co opt ion.

11 A \'Jhy, they 'v.:mted to convince me it'78s to rrry int.orest.l-

12 T11 ])1lEDETIICKS: lTo, that ',70uld lead you into objection

13 by the defendtmt. Don't nay trt~ley want tt , say y:hat they'

14 naid. A Well, Tnnler ntartod in to tell me hO\'1 liberal

15 ?~T Darrow was -,-rith everybody up in IdahO, al"ld it was to

16 int.erest to '10 in '7ith Hr DarroYT end help him ',-rin thif

17 case.

18 Q Do you know "rhot her lir TUrner "'as with l'T Darrm7 in

19 Idaho? A yes sir.

20 J!R EOGEllS: That is objected to.

21 IHl FUEl)' TlICKS:' All right.

22 TIm COUnT:' All ::'irr,ht; strike out the t'nsvrer foi' the pur-

23 pone of the objection•.

24 UK. ;:QGERS:; Objected to riS incoT:1ptcnt ,md i.nrrratc:-dal and

25 no foundation laid ,md 11 carcuy.

26 THE COU~lT: . Obj cction rmntoined.
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1 1' ru ::OGE:S: Jiovc to ntriko out tho t'nswer ~.nd ask that the

THE COURT: yes.

Shall I anSY10r that ~uestion?

A

TIlE COURT: yes, 80 ahead, 1fr Bittinger. _

VJlly, Tn rner told me that I yrao makin,g a great mint a.:.~o\
not to bo friendly -':ith Darro'::, not to do overythin:~ I \

could for him, that he YiaS the mont liberal man in t.he

A

~nd t.hrm1 th 0 money roay like it '·vas ',-rutor, up c,r01md

Idaho, and I",as malcin",; a ~;rr:atTI1intako by not joinin.:r;-:ith

him, so thon I t.old him I Y!Quld tal:e tho mattor under

nideration and I Ie ft.,

elroady otarted to cnswer tho quostion rnd the ','ii'moss ':ran

conditions, as m1nconduct.

Yrorld, he r:avo ono no:n up there ;:~15,000 and mother ';10,000

strncted to dioro1ard the anOYlCr.

THE COUl1'},: The samo obj oman, the same rnlinr~ end CCG ep tio

ER FH.EDE'ICKS: yes, I had forqotton t hat the ~ri tnoss had

j 1lry be instructed to disro~ard it.

ram counT: The anmver is st ricken au t end tho jury in-

JTR AP:rnL: Subj oct to t.he same obj ection made.

7TR -e.oGETlS: I Ess~~h the esldns of tho question under the

\
Fn FREDETIICEB: lIow, ]Ir Bittinger. state ':,nat "ras said 1:,0-)

j
t woonyou and 1fr Darrow or JIr Tumor ":hon yon t llree woro ,/

#'
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tion to yonI' employors?

O

al

f

l Y part 0 f the convernation alone, or just '7i th tho three;

you? A JUDt ',-:i t.h tho t.hree of un.

State ",h.other or not you reportcd this conversa-

1

2

3

4

5

Q

Q

Did you talk to Hr Darrm: alono at that time

3287
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or ',::ao

6 1m t".PPEL: '7ai t a moment.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

115
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

UTl?OGIWS: IJet. us hear '\'I1LO his Q!lployer ',7ao. It is ob-

j ected to es being r. conclusion and hoaroay. If it ':rao

YJ'illitmtJ. Burns, why 1 et him remain anonymous?

~'rR ltlJRD: lIe stntcd he was employed by William J. Bums.

un FPJIDEHrCKS: I CM only ask him one question ut e. tino.

HP.. .l\PPTIL: rrhnt io not tho Ylay to coc.'roboratc u ,..Titneos.

I can ci +e your Honor to decisions to the effedt that. '-hat

a '-ritnoss 1o.10\'m, a third person, CP.Jl never be "~iven in

evid<nlce.

1"H, J?TIEDERICKS: Tllo?>t is not the question.

7'ET COUll: I "~rill hear from yon t i rrespc0tive of -·.110 hin

employer nay 1:..0.

jill :FOlm:' What he reported to ~J1Ybody ':ionld be 11 carsay t nn­

quostionably. The fact tl1<:lt 110 :made a report io the fact,

hO':'I8vcr,. '.'Thich io not hearsay.' If I said I ':rent to 811C11

[.nd 811C11 a cane and I f:'B.YT Hr so and so or spoke to !"r so

r,nd so .. that is e fuct, bnt if I try to introdnce cny

CiJidence no to 'o:hat-as said and ·'.'hat ':Jas opol::en on thtt

8110\7 the relation 0 f -;--110 ·'ri tness to th 0 c asc and
the ";1 tneos "ras not ,-on accomplice bUt. "110 ncrely
passive ::"'eportin~ to llio employers :Tld llavin'1 no
~ -I. .- ....., .. _ J. ~ ......... ,..... .-...... " ..-.._,-...1•• "',r.. ...... ,. 1',-:,,." "·,(-1'-" ~. 1" ,~;+ ~ ... 7'.;-' __ .( -('-"

occasion, that '70nld Le hearsay. ':.0 just sil:1ply ",ish to

26
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1 MR. ROGERS. "Did you report these conversa.tions? It If

2 that is not asking him for the contents of conversations

3 there never was such a question in the world l if your

4 Honor pleases.

5 THE COlJRT Objection sustained.

6 MR • FREDERICKS. Very well. Q Now, Mr. Bi ttinger I did you

7 Boe ~f.r. Darrcrl again tr,e third time in Chicago? A 11° 1 sir.

8 Q Defore 1 go into anything further 1 wEillt to go ba.ck

further. State whether or not you-well, this will be

leading but 1 think it is harmless--whether or not you \

brought also J. J. McNamara fro~ Indianapolis out t~

A Yes, sir.Los Angeles?

9

10

11

12

13 Q And state whether
'.

or not you had oonversations wi th )
J,;i'

~i

14 him on tl'e way out? A yes I sir.

15 MR. APPEL. 'Rai t a rTlomcn t--

16 THE COURT. Strike out the answer for the purp'...'ue of the

17 objection.

18 NR' Ap~EL. ~e object to that on the ground it is incom­

19 petent I irrelevant and immaterial, hearsay; calling for

20 acta and declarations and condi tiona not affeoting the

21 defendant., not made in his presence l collateral to any

22 issue in t}">is case, no fou.."ds.tion laid.

23 THE COURT' Objection overruJ ed. Restore ttle a!1Swer.

ever, that you 924"" Clarence Darr-ow, the defs!idant in

case?

'.1:e will go

Q Now 1 when w~s theiback to that 1 11 ter •

MR • FREDF.RICKS. The answer 'Nas "Ves, air .n24

26
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A August 15th, in the Alexandria Hotel here in 1.os Angelea!

Q JJad you had any communications With him since the laet\

time you saw him in Chicago before you saw him here in ~~

4 Angeles? A '1'hrough another par ty •

5 JAR • ROGERS • Tha t is h eareay.

6 MR. FREDERICKS· Well, let us see; 1 will s,,~e whether it

7 is, whe trer it can be made rr:ater ia1 or not.

8 MR • ROGERS' 1 move to atr i~{e out tl'a answer· as a conclu-

9 sion.

10 TPE COURT· Str i ke it out.

11 MR· FREDERICKS· Q Did you haiTe a convareatiomvith Mr.

12 Darrow at any timp. in regard to whom you should coniIDuni­

13 c ate) in regard to the channel th:,ough which yeu should

14 con:wunicate with him whiJc he waa in 1,06 Angeles and you

15 Were in Chicagoi'

16 MR. ArT"El.. We ohject ~o that on the ground. .it is incom-

17 petent, irrelevant and im~aterial; leading and sugges-

18 tive; no foundation l~lid; it ie hearsay; collateral to

19 any isaue in this case, not tending to prove any element

20 of the offenG e charged in tr.e indictn;ent.

21 THE C0URT. Objecticn ~verruled.

22 ~R • APPEL. We except.
\

23 AYe a) s ~. /

26 con:rrun icate with a tra-r. narred Cavanaugh at Venice, and he

24

25

MR· FRE DEB 1OKS. Q .and wh '1. twas th!1 t?

A 1 was to corrn:unicate with William Turner and ho was
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1 would get in touch with Darrow.

2 Q NOVl, when you met :'lir. Darrow here in Los Angeles (In the

3 15th of August what time of the day was it you met him

4 f ir.s t'? A About 8 o· clock in the morning.

that no foundation laid.

Q And what occurred between you at that time, what was l
said and done?

5

6

7.
J

8

llR' ROGERS. W~o wag present and the place1 We object to

9 TITE com T. Objection 8110 tained.

andria.

to any iBsuein this caae; net tending to prove any

it is hearsay; collateral

it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for any pur-

MR • FREDERICKS. Yen. 1 wiJ 1 amend the qUBBtion.

Q At the time you met him heTe in tho Aloxandria,

present? A Just !,~r. Darrow and myt'lolf.

Q And whore did you reeet him? A In the bar of the Alex-.

poses, no foundation laid;

ha.d been able to eet hold of any evidence for rim.

Q Did you have a converEFltion With him? A yes, sir.

Q Relate that conversation.

11R. APPEL Wai t a mornent--we ot ject to th at on the ground

element of the offense charged in the indictment.

'J'l-lE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL. E1{ception.

A t18 wan ted to kno'l: wba t evidence we h:'J.d agains t the \

Mc1'lamaraa and whore the evidence was kept and whether 1 \
25
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\
\

ha~e\1 oaid, "l

Namara had· ~hen he had been arreated in Detroit. He
a

says, "That is /damn· strong piece of evidence agains t

him., 1 wish you could get hold of that."

4

5

6

1 him that 1 had tr.e keyo that 1 had taken off of J. J.

2 MoNamara when 1 searched him at police headquarters

3 Indianapol is, they wer e the same dupl ica tea of keyB

7 already got hold of it. 1 ha"lTC hold of 27 or 28 hotel

8

9

10

registers. 1 have one re~i6ter ~here J. J. YoNamara signed
I

f9t" his brother as J. B. Br icc at a roadhouse ou to ide of

Indianapolis at a dinner, and J. J. McN~marat8 own hwnd-

11 writing." He said ,"ean you get hold of that? n laaid,

12 "Yea. U He asked me how 1 would get possession of or get

Did you see hirr. hetweon that Cl.ne! trc next rnorniY'!g?

ho Id of it and 1 Baid 1 VII as the onl y one ~'.r. Burr:s would

[< j.r •VeeA

"A}) right, pow much1 B aid,

Q. There? A At u. e sarre p1 ace, i 11 tl'e bor of the Alexan-

dr ia Hotel.

trust and he was going to 8 end ne out. He wanted to know

if 1 couldn't arrange for a oouple of hh1 boys to hit me I
on the he~d when I got on tho t:r1.in and ta:{e it away \

I
from me. 1 B aid, "1 will see, 1 "rill let you know when 1 \

am going out \'lith that evidenoe." HI-! said, "1 will bring \

\
\
f

I
at 8 o'clock. I,

\
A No, air.

Q Did you Bee "im tre next morning?

up SOllie money tomorrow "

will you bring, and he Rays, "1 will bring down $1,000."

So we parted and made an appointment to ~Aet
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Q And that was the morning of what? A The 16th of \

Aaguet. A.)
Q And juat state what occurred down there at that time.

4 MItt. APPEl•• We object to that on the ground it is incorn-

5 potent, irrelevant a~d irnnaterial, hearsay; no foundation

6 laid; collateral to any issue in this case, not tending

7 in the slightest degree to prove any 9:e~ent of the of~

8 fens3 charged in the indiotment.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
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1 fi'lIP: COUHT : OVerruled.

2 If'tl APPEL: Vie e:tc cpt.

POJ:'ter called

7;C 01:6 oct to

A yes sir, in the

All this is admissible, all tlris that porter

,:,t1at is his l1D!'10? A Porter. so I didn't ".'ant to

',7110", hoc fmO in t hore in the mo mil,\~ •

BY 1m, FHEDERICKS: who "'''Jas first, you or ho?

row.

Q

TEE COURT: I (;"1!1 asl=in~ thO '-"fitness.

npeak to 111..'111 in front of the nevlSpaper man.

un. A!'''JE'.L: .. ·~o make tile ebj ection to this:

2J1y ntatements madc 'by the reporter of the Times 0 r :Jny

Ti!I~ COUHT: IS this in the prescnc e of 1li r Darro'w?

said?

that Ii ttlo llull'."rw t.hero, comin,~ towards mo. I '.'tent up

to meet him, <:n d as I '7ont up to meet him I mot. a nowspr.pe r

down about half an hour or so ahead of him; I sat in tho

Q

prononc 0 of l1r Darrow.

j'rTI APPEL: ThO opinions and stat.encnts of t.hird parti os in -

lobby of t.he hotel vrhere I could watch both entre,nces,

c:md t,bOllt 8 o'clock I Deon him come in from the bar throngh

;"n. 1101E?S : J'.'ro1:o yonr obj ec tion.

l"U FREDERICKS: yeS sir, this is in tho presonc 0 of Hr Dar

A

'"R FREDERICKS: I think it is.

us over, and he says, "Bere is a fUnny combination; here is

Darrow tmd HcHa-mara' s ~a"''Yertf --

nzn from tIle Times there.

3

·4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



3295

•

and I went down into the little wash room and when I came

.

incompetent, irrel9T~tand immaterial; no foundation

A Why, I was probably

He says, "Let u·s all go in and hav

I said, "No, I am not drinking anything aa little drink."

Times representative. a

back ur Darrovv VItlS alone, and we v,'ent in to th e b~r t an d he

said, "I have got that money for you this morning." I said,

I don't ~~nt to take it in here; we may be v~tched."
open and

He said, "Do it here~above board, suppose you are being

vetched; I know you in Chicago, tlnd you bow me and we

have a right to me et and talk and have a drink. Suppose

some of Burns' men are around, what is the differenc e,

the bolder you do it the Ie s s th EU will think of it.

you. •

observations made by him in the presence of the d efend­

ant or of the wi tness on th e ground they are hearsay,

laid, and we add to this obj ec tion the former obj ec tion

to the question propounde -d to the witness.

TEE COURT: Overrnled.

20 feet away and Porter called me over to Mr Darrow and

I said, UNo, I won't do it here;· I says, uYou go up to

the mezzanine floor; you go upstairs and I will meet

UR APPEL: We take an €Xc ept ion;.

When I got over there he said, "Here is a funny combina­
\,

tion " . \

::r::E::~~N~::8S::erAsn:o:t e~:m:ed::~:i::::i:~'\
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MR ROGERS: What kind of a floor? A :Mezzenine floor.
\

\So as we stepped to the el evator t he handed me -- \
\
\

MR FREDERICKS: I don,t think I follow you after that, '

after you left the bar, where did you go? A We turned \

around to the elevator and went downstairs into the

basement J through the .washroom and around where the eleva­

tor is, and as we stepped on the elevator, ur Darrow hand­

ed me a roll of bills, which I thought \Vas the $1600. He I
f

got o:J'f at the parlor floor and I went on upstairs. /'\/

Q .State vm ther or not you got into the elevator?

A I got into the elevator with him. ')

Q After you got into the elevator, state whether or not

J,(r Darrow got into the elevator 'with you,? A yeS sir.

Q And then did the elevator go up? A yes sir.

Q .And then ,mat occurred? A He got

floor and I v.ent upstairs to th e top of the house and}lr I'
/

Bltrns end gave him. th e money. !

Q How much money was it? A I didn't count it until I }

got back to your o}fice and found out it was $500. \

Q Now J after you got off the elevator, and handed this l
\

roll of bills to Mr Burns -- that is 1{r Willimn :r. Burns? \

A Yes sir. )

Q What- did you do?

1m .APlEL: Wait a moment. va object to that on the ground

it is incompetent, irrelewant and innnaterial for

poses; it is hearsay; collateral to any issue in



3297

THE COURT: I think it does.

dence.

A I went back to th e perloroverruled.

yes, strike it out.THE COURI':

THE COURT:

arrangements wi tlJ. him" being stricken out.

no foundation laid; does not t end to prove MY element of

the offense charged in the indictment.

floor and met Mr Darrow and made arraP~ements with him

to let him know v,rhen I was to start west with the evi-

THE COURT: Strike out that answer.

llR FREDERICKS: We have no obj ection to this part -made

MR ROGERS: That is more or less a conclusion.

MR APPEL: The last obj ection.

MR ROGERS: Very VI ell.

THE COURT: It will be so understood by this court.

-
MR .APPEL: Wait a moment. We object to that on the same

ground stated in our 1:r wious obj ection, e.nd on the fur­

ther ground he is leading the wi tness.

THE COURI.': Obj ection overruled.

M'R .APFEL: we exc ept.

M:R ROGERS: Does thtt obj ection, "the same as our pr evious

obj action" cover it, your Honor?

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

3298

:M"R ROGERS: Very well \

MR FBEDERICKB: ;rust :elate the entire conversation'. )



3299-9pl A When 1 got back on the parlor floor he asked nie what

2 1 had done with the money. 1 told him 1 had planted it.

3 1 said, "HO'N much was there? 11 And he said, "$500.11

4 1 said, "1 thought you were gOing to bring $1000?" He said,
I

5 "We are a little bit short this morning," he said, "money

6 ain't rolling in as fae t as we expec t, so far we have only I

7 got 180,000 ~d everybody is after our money ~ Be said, '\

8 "Give me a little tirr.e and 1 will take care of you, you

9 will get it all," he ,aid. IIdon't worry.1I He asked n.e

10 then, he said, liTher e is some man on our organiz '1 tion who

11 is tipping everything off to Burns, 1 would like to get the

12 credit of finding out who the spy is." So 1 told him, 1

13 named one of the labor leaders up in San Fran cisco and 1

14 said, III am under the impression he is the one that i6

·15 tipping the stuff off to klr. Burns. II He said, III would like

16 to get the credit of catching that fellow," and 1 said,

17 "I will try and arrange it for you. 1 am going to San

18 Francisco nc~t week and 1 know Burns has an appointment

19 wi th him and 1 wi 11 let you see them together." And with

20 that understanding we p<lrted. 1 wae to Vi ire him when 1

21 got to?".-San Francisco and wher: t'l-is maeting was to con.e

22 off betV1r{~n this Frisco labor leader and\-ir. Burns.

23 Q After you left ~J..,. Darrc.w 'it tba t time, where did you go?lid, •

A I went up and met " Burns and came to your off ice.24 i'ir.

25 Q And wna t occurred, so far as the money is concerned,

26 my office?



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

,'./'"'"
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

----------_ .._-------------------

3300

MR. APPEL. We object to that on the ground it is hearsay,

it is inco~petent, irrelevant and immaterial, calling for

acts and declaratioTIs and conduct of third parties not

in the presence of the defendant.

MR • ROGERS. Manufactured evidence.

THE calm T. 0 bjection overrul ed •

M~. ROGERS. We excep t.

A We came down and went into a room outside of your

office and took the numbers of the bills and put them dO'lffi

and marked them for further identification.

Q HON many were present when you took the numbers of the

bills? A Why, some other gentleman, 1 dontt know his

nan-,e; 1 don t t know h is name ",-'.'ir. Bur ns and mys elf.

MR • ROGERS· 1 object to that. 1f they have got anybody

who took the nUIlibers of the bUls when Mr. Do.rrow h3.d trem

not when ;,lr. Bi ttinger and ~Ir. Burns had them, then it might

be competent, but to take the number of bills that this

witne6=Bj had, and Mr. Burns, is merely manufactured testi­

mony and it is hearsay and incompetent.

THE COURT. Obj ection overruled.

MR •._,FREDER leKS. Th is is the second time nouns el has

'used that term. He can argue it when it goes to the jury.

Mp • APPEL· That is what the law cal Is it, your Honor,

manuf ac tur in g •

THE 00u~T. The objection has been stated into the record

and overr ul ed.
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1 MR • APPEL. For the purpos e of us ing it againa t the

2 defendant.

3 THE COURT. :~r. Appel, the objection is overruled.

4 1viR • APPEL. Exception 0

WCl.s taking down the numbers of the bills?

5

6

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Mr. Bitt inger, did you see the man who

7 MR' APPEl.. Wait a moment--we object 1:0 that on the ground

8 it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, hearsay, no

9 foundation laid, calling for acts and declarations and

10 circumstances not in the presence of the defendan t, not

11 binding upon the defendan t •

a large number of nurrlbers is a very difficult thing and

T~E COlJR T. How does th is witness know that they wer e the

s arte bills?

showing the memorandum ~de at that tirre.and we are trying

to identify the memorandum do that the witness may refresh

his recollection as to the numbers from that. Remembering

MR. FREDERICKS' That is wh3..t 1 am going to prove, y·~,ur

Honor, 1 run go ing to show he does.

THE COLlR T • You have to show that and lay a foundation.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 cannot show it all by one witness.

~ffi. FORD. We are endeavoring to lay the foundation by

The purpose is simply to introduce the
•

bills.

MR. FRn~DER 1CKS12
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usually a me Il:or andwrl is made.

TEE COURT' You will have to avow Y2ur intention

it up and show they were the Barrie bills.
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MR. FREDERICKS' That is our intention, your Honor. We

will pu t ;,lr. Burns on the stand when we ge t through 'IV i th th is

Witness and show these are the same bills.

THE COURT· All right. With that avowal, the objection is

overruled.

MR. APPEL· We except.

~ffi • FREDERICKS. What is the question?

(Question read.)'

A Yes, sir.

Q Who read the numbers off the bills?

MR. APPEL· Vlai t a mone n t--we o'c j ect to that on the grou IIi

it is calling for acts and declarations made in the absence

of the defendm t, not binding upon the defendant, it is

hearsay; incompetent t irrelevant and imnaterial for any

purposes whatsoever in this case; not tending in the

slightest degree to prove any fact alleged in the indictment

herein.

THE COURT Objection overruled.

MR • APPEL' We except.

Q Do you ren;ember the question? A Ye~, sir. Why, I

called off sorre of the numbers to bim and 1.1r. Burns caJ led

off so rre. We would pick up a bi -1 and 'call off the number

and serial and the number to it and put it on.

Q Did you obs erve the IT.an as be was wr i ting them down 7

A Ye~ sir.

MR • APrEL. Wait a rroment.
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THE COURT- 8tri ke out the anSW8r for the purpose of the

objection .,

MR_ APPEL· We object to that question on the ground it is

incocipetent, irrelevant and immaterial, hearsay, calling

for acts and declarations and conduct of tl1ird parties

not in the presence of the defendant, not tending to prove

any element in the slightest degree of the offense charged

in the indictment.

THE COURT· Objection overruled. Restore the answer.



3304

1 MR FREDERICKS: What was th e question and Msvler?

2 (Question ~nd answer read.)

3 MR FREDERICES: I wish to show you a memorandum which I

4 will now show to C01IDS el for th e defens e. (Memorandum

5 handed to 1fr Rogers) who examines the same.)

6 TEE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury. bear in mind your for­

7 mer admonition. We vdll take a recess for 10 minutes.

8 (After reo ess. )

9 MR ROGERS: If your Honor please, William:r. Burns, a vvit­

10 ness referred to in the testimony of this vntness has sat

11 in this court room v.hile this vvi tness vms on the stand tes­

12 tifying. I am informed by persons Who were watching that

13 signals passed between the two. Whether that is true or

14 not, I don't know, but I do know that William :r. Burns was

15 in the room while this 'witness was on the stand.

16 1lBE CoURI': yr Sheriff, you will see that the courtts order

17 are obeyed in that respect. I understand yr Burns is to

18 be a witness in this case; it has been so stated by the

19 District Attorney. You will inform him of the courtts or­

20 der that all witnesses are excluded from the court t and

21 that includes him and see that the order is carried out.

22 .Any question, in regard to a matter of that kind ydll have.

I 23 to be taken up at the time the witness is pr'esented, if he

24 is presented.

25 JefR FREDERICKS: Did you pass any signals with 1{r Burns

26 while you were on the stand? A No sir, none at ell,
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1 even refrained from sp eaking to him out there in the hall

2 at all.

3 Q Bow, yr Bittinger, do you remember where you were __
- .

4 MR ROGERS: Did I understand that statement was volunteer-

5 ed, that he refrained from speaking to him out in the hall?

6 THE COURI.':· It was.

7 MR ROGERS: Then, I may c ross-examine upon that?

8 MR FREDERICKS: undoubt ed1;r •

9 THE COURT: You may cross-examine v/hen the time comes.

10 MR FREDERICKS: No question about that.

11 (Last question read by the reporter.)

12 Q Mr Bittinger, you have stated that you saw the gen-

13 tleman 'wri te the numbers. I will ask you if you observed

14 vmether he wrote the numbers correctly at the time he wrote­

15 them? A yes sir.

16 Q I will now hend you a piece of paper 'V\hich I have

17 exhibited to counsel.

tion for the using of the document to refresh his memo

MR APPEL: ,rust a moment, your Honor. We obj ect to the

witnesGs refreshing his memor,y fram that document for the

reason that it apJe aI'S in evidenc e that this document was

made up :from declarations made by a third party. He said

your Honor t that another person call ad the number and

somebodY took them down; that he a18'0 called some numbers

and the other person took them down. Now, he hasn't

laid th e founl ation in that -- he c ouldn' t lay the foun
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1 because he c'ould not. under the circumstances, show farom

2 his own knowledge, the document is correct. I think the
\

3 word ·correct" is used in the statute. Your Honor will see,

4 if your Honor calls a number there from a piece of paper

5 and the reporter takes it down and I call a number from

6 here and the reporter takes it down, that neither you nor

7 I could afterwards state except as to those numbers I call­

8 ed--

9 THE COUR[': I have your point.

10 MR .APPEL: Now, the vlhole --

II THE COURT: I have your point. I will hear from the Di s-

12 trict Attorn~•.
13 MR FRFJ)ERICKS: Counsel is mistaken in regard to th e facts.

14 I will state the facts, and them if there is any lew, Mr

15 FOrd ,,1.11 state it. The factsthat the witness testified to

16 here are that he saw 1I:eman who wrote them down and that

17 he va-ote the numbers down correctly, that he saw the number

18

19

that Mr Burns called off, saw the bills that he ~alled

them off from, saw the numbers that he called.

20 THE COURT: Letts have the testimony read. Wait a moment.

21 Read the testimony; that is. the first thing.

22 MR FEEDER!CKS : You will have to go back qui te a ways.

23

24

I could 'probably cover it 'better by asking it again.

THE COUR[': There is a differenc e as to recollection as

to that.

R FREDERICKS: I can cover it without taking the time.

25

26
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1 THE COUR'R.: The defendant has a right to have it reread.

2 MR APPEL: . we are basing our obj ection upon our recollec­

3 tion of the testimony, and if we are v~ong, we are wrong

4 in our obj action, end the basis of our obj ection may be at

5 varience.

6 THE COURT: Go ahead, let's cl ear it up.
-

7 I!R FREDERICKS: Calling your attention to the fact you said

8 Mr Burns read the numbers on some of the bills and you read

9 the numbers on some of the bills) I will ask you if you obo-

10 served Mr Burns -- the bills in his hand and the numbers'

11 on theJ:l at the time that he c all ad them off to the repotter­

12 or to th e man who took them down, as well as the numbers

13 on th e bi lls that you call ed off and had in your hand.

14 THE COURT: DOn't answer that until we get an obj ection.

15 M'R APP:EL: Is this for the purpose of proving the competsncy

16 of the pape r, your Honor? The question whe ther he saw

17 them or not depends on th e situation of the parties. He

18 can state how they were; how they handled these bills, of

19 course, subject to the objection t.hat it is hearsay.

201m FREDERICKS: If a man says he saw anything, he saw it.

21 THE COURT: Your obj ection here is it is 1 eading?

22 },fR APlEL: Yes sir.

23 THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

24 MR FREDERICKS: state y!hether or not you saw the numbers

25 on all the bills that "vere c all eel off both by you and Mr

26 furns? A yes sir.



3308

Q State .whether or not at th e same tim e you saw the

numbers written by the man who wrote them down? A yes

sir.

TEE COURT: Obj ection 01 erruled.

A ~o, I don't remember.

llR .APPEL: .And you know how many bills lrr Furns called

off? A No sir, I do not.

how many bills you called 0 ff?

1m FORD: That is obj ected to upon the ground it is not

crows-examination, as to this document vmich is the only

thing they are entitl ed to cross-e:Y.lIline on at the pI' esent

time.

Letts have that document. You know, yr Bittinge

~ State whether or not he wrote dovm correctly the

numbers that you saw on the bills? A yes sir.

Q I now ask you to refer to the document which I have

just handed you and ask you if you can identify these

bills?

JurR APPEL: wait a moment; we have a right to cross-exemine

him.

THE COURT: You wish to ecamine him on the voir dire? Go

ahead.

1m .APPEL:
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was Mr. Burns idea and sugges tion •

Q Now, how far were you from Mr. Burns when Mr. Burns called

Q Well, why that precaution, can you tell us? A Why, that

Yes,A

State whether the document that you now

Were you looking at the bill that he called off?

MR • FREDERI CKS •

sir.

off the bills? A 1 don't know; we were all in a radius

of 3 or 4 feet, just sitting around a small table there.

Q Did you, while he was calling the bills, did you have

a bill in your hand, for instance? A He would pick up

one bill and call it off and 1 would look at it. 1 would

MR • ROGERS· Who was it, Cap tain ?

pick up the next--the money was laying on the table there.

Q 1 know, they were called very rapidly one after the

other? A Oh, no.

Q SloWly? A We were quite a while at it.

Q You were overlooking the bill that he was calling off?

A 1 wasn't overlooking anything.

have was the one prepared by the l!lan under your observation

that you have been tal king about? A Yes.

Q By the way, you say you don It r emen,ber that man's name.

Do you t~ink you would know it if 1 mentioned it? A 1

Q He told you to look over to see that he got them right?

A Oh, no.

-
don, t think 1 would; 1 didn't pay any attention to it

at the time.
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Aves, sir.

put that number.

Q $20. 1 hand you another bill which purports to be a
the

$20 bill and ask you ",'s.:une question in regard to that.

Q The bill about which the witness has just answered is

5493. It has another number on it too? A We didn't

Q 1 hand you another bill which purports to be a hunired

dollar bill and ask you the same question. The first bill,

in order that the record may show ~t, is P 9502, $1001

A Ye~ sir.

out at the time and place that you have mentioned and

turned over as you say to the Dis tr ict Attorney? A Yes,

Q The second bill is P 4287, $100. 1 now hand you what

purports to be a $20 bill and ask you the same question

in regard to it? A Yes, sir.

Q 1 now hand you what purpor ts to te another $20 bill.

The bill which the witness just answered is abou t S 6167.

sir.
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1 A Yes, sir.

.
2 Q Ihe bill which the witness has just answered about is

3 P 8377. 1 now hand you another $20 bill and ask you the

4 same question 1 A Yefl sir.

5 Q The bill is numbered 5224. 1 now hand you another $20

6 bill and ask you the same q uss tion. A Yes, sir •

7 Q 1974. 1 now hand you another $20 bill and ask you the

8 same question. A Yes, sir.

9 Q That nur£.ber ", is P 8857. 1 now hand you another $30

10 bill and ask you the salLe ques tion. A Yes, sir.

11 Q The number, is 5736. 1 now hand you anotter $20 bill

12 and ask you the same question. P. Yes, sir.

13 Q The number is M 9172. 1 now hani you another $20 bill

14 and ask you the same question. A Yes, sir •

15
Q The number is M 4424. 1 now hand you another $2'0 bi' 1

16 a nd ask you the same q ues tion • AYes, sir •

26 and ask you the same ques tion. A Yes, sir.

and ask you the same question. A Yes, sir.

and ask you the S3lne question. A yes, sir.

Q The nUll.ber is VI 649. 1 now hand you another $20 bill

1 now hand you another $20

1 now hand you another $20 bill

and ask you the same question. A Yes, sir •

Q The nun;ber is P 9141. 1 now hand you another $20 bi -: 1

Q The number is 1946.

bill and ask you the same question. A Yes, sir.

Q The number is E 6427.' 1 now hand you another $20 bill

Q The number is P 4341.
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may be available on a few min utes notice any time it is .

THE COURT· Objection overruled.

MR • APrEL - Exception.

THE COtmT. ~he exhibit will be placed in an envelope

as one other exhibit of currency, 1 believe, and sealed

up and put in the vaults o~ the clerk for safe keeping and

MR· FREDERICKS. Q 1 now ask you, !\~r. Bittinger, 1 may

have asked this before, but my n:entory is not clear:

Who produced those bUls there when the three of you

were present and they were counted out and nurr:bered off?

MR. ArrEL. We object upon the ground that it is hearsay,

calls for the acts and declarations of third parties not

Need not rerr:ain in the court room.called for.

3312
Q The number is r 9935. We now offer these bills, pur-

porting to be $100 to be marked for identification as peopl s

exhibit, whatever the number is.

TPE COURT. Purporting to be what did you say?

MR. FREDERICKS. Purporting to be $500.

11m. APrEL- We object upon the ground it is incompetent,

i:rrelevant and immaterial and no fourdation laid.

in the presence of the defendant,not binding on him, it

is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial to any issue

in this case, coJlateral to any issue in this case, ana

not tending in the slighteot degree to prove any elen,ent

of the off ense char.ged in th e indictment.

THE COL~T. Objection overruled.
25

26
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1 MR • APPEL' Exception.

2 A Read the quee tion.

3 (Last que etion read by the reporter.)

4 A :.lr.· Burns •

5 MR • FREDERICKS. Q ;,rr. W• ,J. Burns? A yes, B ir •

6 Q How long was that after you had, as you testified, given

7 Mr. Burns the roll of bills down in the Alexandria Hotel?

8 MR. APPEL. The sarrle objection, upon the same ground

9 8 tatoo •

10 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

A

11

12

lr
14

MR • APPEL. Except ion.

!'r obably 15 or 20 minu tea. as qui ck as we could get \1
to your office.

MR • FREDER leKS. Q How long after you gave the money to

15 Mr. Burns were you in conversation with i\lr. Darrow?

With ILr. Darrow after he gave the money to :,~h Burns.

MR A.PPEL. The sa.rr.e objection on the same ground.

just as quick a8 the elevator could~go upstairs and back to

.//.

,
A Why, wi thin 3 or 4 rr.inu t~e\,Oh, yes.

the parlor floor.

-
THE com T. ~verruled.

MR. ROGERS' 1 don't think that question is quite clear.

MR. FREDEFUCKS

Read it.

(Last question read by the reporter. )

MR • ROGERS. 1 don't think he said he was in conversation
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1 MR FREDERICKS:

3314

The witness didn,'t qui te get my question,

2 but that answers anoth er .question that I would have asked.

3 Now, I.ask 19ain the one -- you s~ it was three or four

4 minutes after yo:u gave the money to Mr Burns "before you saw

5 ].[r Darrow. Now, bow long was it that you talked to M'r Dar-

6 row; that is, approximately.

7 MR ROGERS: The sEmle obj ootion.

8 THE COURr: overruled.

9 1m ROGERS: Ex:eeption.

10 A Why, we talked there five to ten minutes.

11 M'R FREDERICKS: And then, state whether or not you -- -mere
. .

12 you met Mr :Sums again that morning and when.

13 :MR ROGERS: The same obj ootion; incomp:! tent, irrelevant

14 and immaterial, and hearsay.
• i

15 THE COURT: Overruled.

\6 A Why, after I -- yr Darrow went downstairs, I got on

17

18

19

20 I
21

22

23

another elevator and went upstairs and met yr Burns and

went to your office. \

MR FREDERICKS: All right. State whether or not you saw Mr I
Darrow again and wh~en you saw him the nmct time, if at I

, . -'
all. A The next time I saw him was in the Palse e hot el

in San Francisco, on -- I am not positive about the date;

about the 21st of August; somewhere along there.

24 Q Did you have aI:\V conversation vii th him at that time

25 'and place? A yes sir.

26 Q Who was present? A yr Darrow.
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1 Q Anyone else? A That is all, and myself.

2 Q What was the conversation~

3 MR .APPEL: wait a moment. "A3 object upon the ground it is

4 . incomIB tent, i rrel evant and immaterial, ,collateral to any

5 issue in this case and no foundation laid; too r~ote in

6 point of time; calling for ~ts and declarations of other

7 parties long prior to the alleged commission of the of-

8 fense and not connected therewith, being collateral to any

9 issue in this case.

10 THE COUR'J;': overmledJ.
,

11 llR APlEL: We except.

1.

that I thought }lr Bums and C1anc ey, one of the executiv e ~

officers of the Iron Workers Union, ves going to meet
!

that afternoon, and I would try and. arrange for him to see!
\it. I also asked him at that time if he had ScbInitty ,

plant ed. He said, yes, and I asked him if he knew where \1

Schmitty was. He said, well, some of our boys have got

him put 8Ilf:fY. He said, why do you ask me that? I said,

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

A I met him in the bar of the Palace Hot e1 and I told him l

20 I am under the impression lfr :Burns is go5ng to bring him i

21 when the trial starts. He knOVlS where Schmitty is at

22

23

24

25

26

noVl. He said, that is what I have been afraid of all

-along. He said, if you can get any inkling w~ re BIrns

suspicions thatSchmitty is, I mshYou would 1 at me know

as soon as possible, so Vie can get him out of the vlay.

That afternoon I learned that-we had some men
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1 Clancey--

2 l!R APlEL: Wait a moment.

3 MR ROGERS: That is a conclusion.

4 THE COURT: .Strike it out. the last part. 8S a conclusion

5 of th e wi tness.

6 l!R FREDERICKS: Do you remember anything more that was

7 said and done at the Riace Hotel between you and ll.r

8 A yes.

9 MR APPEL: .rust a moment. The same obj ection.

10 THE COURT: SStrike out the answer for the purpose of the

11 obj ection.

12 UR APffiL: We object upon the ground it is incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial. end no foundation laid, collat­

eral to any issue in this case, hearsay, not tending in

the slightest degree to prove any element of the 0 ffense

charged in the indictment.

TEE COURT: overruled.

MR APPEL: J1Xception.

yeS, he gave me $200 there in the bar th at da.v in"''''\
'.
\
\Told me that was just a little starter, he

Restore the answer.

the Palace.

THE COURT:

A

13 I
14

1

15 i
I
I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 was going to see I got enough to buy a nic e little home, \,

26 \'IOuld be. He said he intended to go out automobil e ridi

and went' along on those lines. Asked me to be sure and tel;

him t.he minute Clancey and' :B1rns got together, 8S he want­

ed ·th e c redi t of trapping Clanc ey. I asked him whe re he

23

24

25



13 Q Whep you :art Mr Darrow' in Los .Angeles or when you last

1m ROGERS: Wait a moment. If that is the contents of a

3317

with :M'r Older of the BUlletin and for me to 1 eave word at"
the hotel th e minute they got together. That afternoon r.;
went -- I parted with him then.

met him in Los Angeles, state whether or not anything was

said about a telegram between you?

MR .APII:'[,: The sante obj ection as before.

THE COURT: overruled.

1m APlEL: Exception.

A We made arrangements t that. is. he asked me to notify·

him the minute I left for Frisco. to notify him the moment

I thought the meeting between Burns a"1d Ciancey wonld take
I

place. I told him I wasn't sure just what time Mr Burns /

\vonld 1 eQve, but when he left I muld go with him and ~,.J
, ,/

would notifY him. I so notified him.

Q How did you notify him. and when?. .

MR FREDERICKS: '. Now, don,t tell anything that was said
\

between you and anyboOy else, ~cep~ when you and yr Dar-. \.

rov.: were together. You parted with him then? A yes sir.

Q And did yon meet him again O~~~l\ln.Y ~onnecti~n With)
him again? A Well, I rec eived atelegran from him.

MR AP:mL: Wait a moment. ') we obj ect to the contents of

the telegram, es not being the best evidenc e.

THE COURT: DOn't state the contents of the telegram.

1m FREDERICKS: I will go back.
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1 wri t t en inst rumen t

2 THE COURT: Strike it out as a conclusion.

3 1m FREDERICKS: Hovr did you notify him?

4 MR APIEL: Wait a moment.

date.

re- \

aute- )

I
the /1

And what was the conversation you had with him (Net the

.And when was it· th at you c all ed him up?

Q

phones at the .AJ. ecandriaHote1.
)

A I think it I
i

- l
was the 17th 0 r 18th of August; I am not positive on tha~j

Q Where were you at that time? A I used one of

phone?

1lR APffiL: Obj ECted to upon the ground it is immaterial, ir­

relevant and incompet eat and not relating,~ to any matter

wi th the all Eged commission of th e offense contained in the

indictment. collateral thereto.

!.'ffi FREDERICKS: How did you communi<1Jlte with him in

gard to that? A I called him up on his house, the

matic phone.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



3319

Mr. Darrow's handwriting, that would be competent; not a

1 offer the telegram.

THE COURT. 1 have no idea what ouneel is about to offer,

perhaps he has that.

Anybody can Bend a telegram

1 show the telegram which 1 am about to

Suppose we have the original telegram inMR • ROGERS.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • APPEL. We except.

A 1 told him we was going up to Frisco that afternoon or

the next afternoon and while--l s topped at the St Francis;

while there 1 received a telegram from him. He told me

he would sign any telegram he sent me by the name of

Johnson.

Q When did he tell you that? A That was the arrangement

made on the 16th of August.

MR· FREDERICKS. Now, you say when you got to San Frcncisco

in your hotel you received a telegram? A Yes, sir.

~sk the witness about--

MR. ROGERS. This is a telegram received. This is not a

telegram.sent. One cannot be bound by telegranJs received.

It is marked received at St. Francia Hotel San Francisco.

It would be an easy na tter to go dO\'in and get the telegram

that is sent.

MR. FREDERICKS.

telegram merely received.

under any name.

MR. FREDERICKS· Well, that is the argument to be made when.

13s 1
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1 THE COURT' There is nothing before the court. You wi11

2 have to res erve your obj ection to the proper time. You

3

4

5

6

7

8

have a right now to inspect the document and make up your

mind.

MR • ROGERS. They have shown me the document.
would

1m • FREDERICKS.Q Now,lyou recognize that telegram that you

received that you have been talking about )if you were to see

it again?

9 MR. ROGERS· Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

immaterial and not the best evidence and no foundation laid.10

11 MR. APrEL The.. t is, it is irliILater ial 'Nhether he recognize

12 the telegr am received, your Honor.

13 THE COURT. Yes, 1 wil1 hear from the District Attorney

14 on that.

15 MR. FORD· 1f the Court please, this witness has testified

that Mr. Darrmv told him that he would choose another name

~'HE COURT. If 80, Why wouldn't the original be tr.e best

and he would send the telegram under the name of Johnson.

Now, Clssuming--

evidence?

MR • APPEL. We are not bound by his declarations.

MR • FORD. If the Court please, the very conversation shows

that there was an intent to ~isguise the original, not

only tha:t; he shows a different name and have a different

person write the telegram.

MR. FORD. Th~it is true, but this Witness is showing
25
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witness this, you will receive a telegram signed Johnson,

and if the witness did receive the telegram--

THE COUR T. 1 will hear from the other side now.

MR • ROGERS. Your Honor please, suppose 1 were at San Fran-

1 connection. Now, when he aaid he would receive a tele­

2 gr am signed Johnson, now the witness is "Showing that he

3 received a telegram signed Johnson, and the fact that he

4 had told him tha t he would receive a telegram signed

5 Johnson is sufficient connection and Bufficient foundation.

6 NO'N, assuming, and we mus t assume that the witness is speak­

7 ing the truth as to his conversation with ~,ir Darrow, wouldnt

8 it be reasonable to assume that if lhe choose the name of

9 Johnson he would choose some other method a1 so of having

10 the telegram sent. If he had a charge account to himself

11 he would not have it charged; if he would assun.e a nance to

12 dis guise his handwr it ing, a man who was a lawyer, knowing

13 the chances to identify it by handwriting, even if the name

14 was assumed, would choose--would have it written by somebody

15 else, 60 we don't have to go into any other telegrarr:s ~ All

16 we have to do is to show that this defendant told the

17

18

19

20

21 cisco and 1 said 1 had made arrangements with your Honor

22 to render a certain decision, and in corroboration of my

23 B to. ten,en t th a. t 1 had made an arr angerr:en t with your Honor

24 against the law to render a certain decision, 1 should pro­

25 duce a telegram signed Johnson. Would that in any wise

26 corroborate my statement that 1 had received a telegram
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1 from you? Wouldn't you, if yoV were on tr ial for that

2 sor t of thing" wouldn't it be r igh t and proper that th ey

3 should produce the telegram that you sent? Not the one

4 1 said 1 received. Anybody can have a telegram sent to

5 himself, especially a man who is in this business" it is

6 easy enough. Where is the original telegram? If it is

7 if-' ;,;r. Darrow's handV/r i ting" if it comes from the 8 ta tion

8 near about where he sends his telegrams, if it was charged

9 to his account well and good. 1 don't car e anything about

10 it, but you cannot be boum, sir" because 1 say that 1 made

11 au arrangement to render a certain decision and thereby

12 produce a telegram signed Johnson and say Judge Hutton sent

13 me that .telegr.am. No, sir; you would want" and so would

14 every other man, want the original telegram that you sent.

15 MR. APPEL. Your Honor--

16 MR. FREDERICKS' That goes to the order--

17 r.m. APPEL. 1 suppose wha. t the Supr eme Cour t said has no

18 ';'Jeig1"t wi th your Honor or what 1 may say.

19 THE COlJRT. Mr. Appel has the floor.

20 MR. APPEL. NOw" a copy of an ins trument purpor ted to have

21 been the production of the defend_ant is, in the first place

22 by the previsions of our code secondary evidence. Now"

23 seccndary evidence is never admissible unless the founda-

24 tion is made for its introduction, that is" first you must

25 prove the existence of the or iginal to have been caused

26 the act of the defendant , that he wrote it" and dir ec ted
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1 to be \'Jr it ten, and if the or iginal cannot be produced under

2 those circumstances then a copy may be admissible, but

3 witho~t any of those precautions, a mere telegram received

4 by one person is not even admiss i ble, Vi i thou t the founda-

5 tion for that introduction being first laid.
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1 Not even in a civil case, much less in a criminal case•.

2 under the constitution a defendant must be confronted by

3 the witnesses against him,· 8 copy of a pap er alleged to har

4 been signed by the def'en:lant is not the production of

5 the witness, the Original~S the production, what the wit­

6 ness m~ have aright to inspect it, may have a right to

7 meet that original evidence.

8 You caa~ot ,substitute seconda~ evidence ~ainst

9 a defendant. In the case of Brownlee -versus Reiner, in

10 the 147 Cal., page 647" the Supreme Court said this,

11 wi thout reading the other facts of the case plaintiff's

12 offer in evidence --

13 THE COURT: I will not interrupt you any further at the

,14 present moment. How are you going to get in this evidence

15 without at least accounting for the prima~ evidence?

16 MR FREDERICKS: That is not the point at all.

17 ],rR roRn: There are two pieces of primary evidence in this

18 case: one would be the tel Egram which ·...'as put in the re-

19 c eivine offic e at Los Ang el as, or at the sending 0 f'fic e

20 at Los .Angeles; the other piece of primary aridence would

21 be the tel ERrant vfuich was delivered to the wi tness on the

22 stand, from the receiving offic e in San Francisco. Now,

23 it is tnle that the only connection shown between this

24 telegram received and the defendant is the testimony of

25 1the wi tna ss that Mr Darrow had told him that he won d r

26 ceive a tel~2tam signed Johnson. NOW, if' ,.,e couldsecur
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1 in Los Angel es the original telegram signed by the defend­

2 ant, instead of JOhnson, if we secured it in his handwrit­

3 ing instead of the hand\vriti~ of some other person, it"

4 we could fini it charged to his account instead of being

5 paid for in c ash, the evidence would be much stro~sr;

6 the weight of it would b.e much greater than it is in the

7 present case where we have th e telegram simply received by

8 the witness. The only evidence so far ~ntroduced in this

9 case c onc erning' this telegram received by th e wi tness is

10 the "vithesa' ovm statement that Mr Darrow had told him that

11 he wouldreceive a tele.gram signed Johnson. He did receive

12 a telegram signed Johnson. NW'f, on cross-examination, if

13 they c an show that no such telegram was wer sent. if they

14 can show that this witness or some confederate of his pre­

15 pared the tel~ram in S an Francisco, and it never went

16 through the office, it would discredit the witness; if

17 they can show that the telegram actually was sent but it

18 was not in the handY{ri ting 0 l' the d efen dant or not in the

19 handwriting of anybody connected 'with the defendant,

20 then in that case they could thoroughly dis~eedit the wit­

21 ness. And their argument against its relevancy and ag~~nst

22 its competency is an argument really against the weight or

23 effect to" be given to the evidence, and we will admit that

24 the weight is not very great; it is not greater than that

25 which the testimony 0 l' the wi tn ass COtlld give to it by

26 the conversation which he hal ,vi th llr Darrow,
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1 There is one other matter I would like to discuss before

2 I continue my argument.

3

4

5

MR APffiL: I would like to :[resent this matter.

THE COURT: If necessary, lfr Appel.

·~.APl~'L: The Supreme Court says here -- the arguments

6 of counsel that were made before this court is not an

MR FORD: That is all I care to say at this time.

MR APJEL: Your Honor, tha t is not the reason why prepared

7

8

9

argument for the introduction of evidenc e.

10 evidence should be admitted in evi dence. If he wants to

was not of importanc e enough towarrant a n art trial."

put the burden of proof upon us to show whether it is true

Certainly the ruling excluding it, wen if erroneoity.

or no t ,'JI19 are not dealing wi t h tha t subj ec t. We ...vill answel~

everything When the time comes. The question is, whether

the burden is on them that the evidence is comp3 tent.

.,

rect. Re,iner and Herrin were in court and no demand YlaS

THE COURT: I agree with you on that.

~ APPEL. The Supreme COUl" t says t "plaintiffs

offered in evidence a copy 0 f a tel Egram from. plaintiffs

to Reiner and his alleged partner, H. M. Herrin, and an

objection that it was sedondary evidence, immaterial, etc.,

was sustained, and an exception taken. The ruling '1JaS co~

made for the production of th e telegram. The authorities'

cited by appellant are not in point. Moreover, the tele­

g ram is in the record and we cannot . see its matrrial-

11
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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THE COURT: Certainly.

rests on anything else. COluwel,s argument here as to its

v,eight of this witness' testimony; it rests on 'the truth

of this witness' testimony. We do not maintain that it

THE COURT: I have already ruled your way.

1m FREDERICKS: Let me make one suggestiom. 'May I make one

suggestion in regard to this?

33~
not ma- I

This telegram, your Honor, rests on theUR FREDERICRB:

And they decide that the copy of th e tel Egram is

terial; it is secondary evidence.

v.eieht. Now, if it is competent for this witness to tes­

tify tha t the defendant said he would send him a telegrul1,

and certainly, it is com];2 tent for him to so testify,

isn't it also compa tent for him to testify this is the tele­

gram I got?
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We make no other claim for it and it is not a matter--

THE COURT. 1 think you will have to produce the original.

Q And when was that, whicb talk? A On the 15th day of

August he gave we a little slip torn off from his newspaper

with bis telephone nun.ber on it.

if we could produce--counsel's argwrent is entirely 3.S to

the weight of it--if we should introduce this telegram, and

we don't care so much about it,as far as that is concerned-­

but if we should in troduce tbis telegram it would rest

absolutely upon the weight of this witness's teetinlony.

... ~.,.........

-----~; ..

Now, of cours ,

State, l,:r. Bittinger, whether or notQ

It rests 80lely and alone on tis testirrJony.

MR. FRF.DER I CKS •

Objection sustained.

Q On the 15th day of August? A Yes, sir.

narrow gave you any n,emorandum at any of the tal ks th at

you had with him at the Ale xandr ia Hotel? A Yes, sir.

15pl

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 Q We exhibit a slip of neYfSpaper that we ir:tend to show

wr i ting?

18

19

20

the wi tness--

MR· ROGERS' I Is th Cl.t claimed to be in iir Darrow 1 s h and-
~------------------~.~-

...._---
21 A yes, sir •

......
22 MR. I;AnnOW· Well, it is not.

--_._~.

23 MR. ROGE?S. All right--show it is in his handwriting.

24 rlR. FREDERlr,KS. All right. Q Now, this slip from a

25 newspaper wh ich you say he gave you Vi i th 1'is telephone

26 nUffiber on it, was that given to you?
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1 MR. ROGERS. Poss ibly it would be well enough not to lead

2 the witness.

3 TEE COURT· No, do notl~ad him.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Do you rerren:ber where that was given

. 5 to you, at which hotel? A In the Alexandria here in Los

l~ saw him wri te it myself. He tore it off of6

7

8

9

Angel es.

his paper.

Q State whether or not you saw :.:r. narrow wr'i te the figures

---------that are on tbere? A yes, sir.-------_.------.._-..;..--
10 Q~ Before he gave it to you? A Yes, sir.

11 MR • FREDERICKS. We offer in evidence, may it please the

12 Cour t, as People t s Exh ib it, whatever the number is.

13 MR. APPEL. Of course, we would like to have it--

14 TIm COURT. Pass it dcwn to 1/;:.. Rogers.

15 kffi. ArrEL. Yes, air.

16 (Docunent handed to Mr. Rogera. )

17 MR. APPEL· For the purpose of getting your Honor's

ruling as to the materiality of the instrurrent in question,

we Will make the objection, we will have an adjudication

from this court, that the evidence is immaterial to the

iasue now pending and we object to it on the ground it is

inconlpetent and irrelevant and imma ter ial for any purpos es

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

whatsoever.

TPE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • APPEL. We tak e an exception.

MR. FREDERICKS· Then, I urxierst.md it is admitted.
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The document is admitted and will be marked

2 as an exhibit.

3 THE CLERK. 29.

4' THE COURT. No.29.

5 MR • FORD' 1 would suggeG t, inas much as it is a sn',all

6 piece of paper--

7 THE com T. Anything on th e back of it?

8 MR • FORD. --inasmuch as it is a sma] 1 piece of paper

9 it might be pinned on the back of'a lare;e docmrent.

10 THE CLERK. Paste it?

11 MR. ROGERS. No, let us not paste it 80 that we may have

12 the symznetry of the letters, 1 Vlould like to have tbe

13 exact contour of the letters preserved.

14 THE C01JR1" It can be pinned to sor~e card without inter-

Job Parrill.an's name on it.

MR, FOGERS. There is no objection to its n.ateriality,

8ld that is th e defendant's handwr i ting, but' that it was

'------
State whetrer or not he gave you any
.

A ~es, sir; on tre 16th day of August he

gave me an envelope with a telephone number on it and

letters at all.

merrorandum.

fering' with the letters, do not let the pin touch the

iviR. FHE DER leKS·

MR. FREDERICKS. We wish to shON tre wi tness a rr.e n,or an du rr.

VIe have here. (Panding same to ;Ilr, Rogers")

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

given to this witnes8--

MR. FREDEPICKS' That is an3..rgun.ent--
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1 1m • ROGERS. It is not conceded at all.

2 MR' FREDF:R leKS' That is an ar gUlI,en tat another time.

3 THE COUR T• T:t:e b andwr i t ir: g ia admi t ted?

4 MR. ROGERS· T1"e handwr i ting i B admi tt ed, yes, sir.

5

6

MR. FREDEPICKS. Q 1 show you now the document, :.~r.

Bittinger, and ask you if you cannot identify it to knowwra 1
)

7 it is. A Yes, sir 0

8

9

10

Q f t being the one I have jus t handed to counsel and /
. . '11

referred to? A Yes, SU. J
Q Is th:i t the men:or andum that you have been talk ing about?·,.

11 A :;Ces, sir •

MR.ROG~'RS. All right.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q And the handwriting on here, did you Bee

)
/

/
, .....,r

Darrow.A

I t is the sarle one 1 showed you.

A No, sir, 1 didn't. When I came back

We now offer this in eVidence, may it pleas

Is that the same one you showed us?

It B competency is not denied, its materiality

Wrc gave it to you?

the court, as peeples Exhibit.

MR • BOGEnS.

MR. FREDERICKS.

who wrote that?

Q

and relevancy is objec ted to on the ground it is not

from the top floor talk ing to :,~r. Burns, 1 told him I had

los t the 0 tter telephone nurr:ber and he had that for me

~~R • ROGERS.

when I c arne back.

NiB • FREDERICKS.

t

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

within the issues ard collatera.l entirely; but that26
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the defendant fa handwriting and that he wrote the nan:e, and

so forth, we adwi t.

MR • FREDER Ie KS' We would 1 ike to read it to th,e jury.

TPE COURT. You may read it and then have it marked. ~).

MR • FREDERICKS. "Home 493, Broadway. Job Harrin'an. '

MR. ROGKRS· No, it bas another letter there. Let us

read it correctly.

!MR. FREDERICKS. Oh, yes. "Home 4" and underne:ith the I

4 is wr i tten "S", the two or e wr itten one over the other as J
though one were a correction of the other, or somethIng /

/like that. (Bands document to jury, who examine same. ) /

/
.'

People's Ex~bit 30.THECOURT. Objection overruled.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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16
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20
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22

23

24

25

26
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MR F01ID: He corrected it.

'Am ROGERS: He :said -; 60.

writing.

A I said I made a memorandum of it.

1m FREDERICKS: He corrected it at once,

MR :EBEDERICKS: I peg your p ardon. A I wro te th at· mys elf' ,

making a memorandum where I was to meet hin1 inFt-isco.

Q The question was: was that on the eillvelope at the time

you got it from nr Darrow? A No sir.

A I--

MR FREDERICKS: I see on the other side, I don,t mow

mether I read it or not, the word "Palace tt
• Was that on

th ere when you got it? A yes si r.

}IR "ROGERS: That is not conc eded to be in Mr Darrow's hand-

t'lro things at a time; they are examining an e:dtibi t at the

-.

give you that memorandum? A On the 16th dey of August,

when I came dovm from giving 1fr Burns the $500.

Q Did you wer attempt to use those telephone numbers?­

MR APPEL: Wait a moment. v.e obj act to that as immaterial.

THE COURT: just a minute. I do not think the jury can do

MR FREDERICKS: I see. I withdravt the question.

THE COURi': Gentlemen of the jU1'Y, inspect the document as

quickly as you can, please, and pass it up to the court

when you h8lTe finished vri th it.

present moment.

MR FREDERICKS: Now, yr Bittinger, when did 1fr Darrow1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
~,
I 23

24

25

26
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1 understand it.

2 Q Now) What did you do with the $200 Mr DarroW' gave you

3 up in San Francisc6? A I took it aver to the First

4

5

6

7

8

National Bank BUilding there to Ur Burns' office and turn­

ed it CN er to him.

Q Could you identifY those bills if you were to see them I
I

l\gain? A yeS sir. /.
II We wish to show you a couple of bills and show them to

9 cOl.lll!sel first

10 :MR ROGERS: I will admit he w;I.ll Say' those are the bills

11 that Darrow gave him, that he "vill say it.
. - -'---

12 1,m FREDERICKS: All right. Hand th an over.

those are the bills? A Those are the bills, yes sir.

MR ROGERS: But we do not concede that Darrow gave them to.

I show you two $lOQ:-bills, yr Bittinger,

It has been admitted that -- well) state whether or not:

\

and ask you whether or not those are the bills that yr Dar- \

row gave you? A Well). I remember very distinctly one of

them was on th e Biddeford) Maine) Bmk) this here one.

Q

Am FREDERICKS:

him) remember that •
. ----.

1m KEETCH: of course not.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 MR FREDERICKS: We offer them in evi dane e as peepl et s

23

24

25

26

exhibit.

THE CLERK: 31.

1m FREDERICKS: 31.

YR APIEL: We object to that on the ground it is
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1 tent. irrelaTant and tmmaterial for any purposes what-

2 soarer, collateral to any issue in this case.

3 '.IHE COURT: Objection Olerruled. Mark the two bills--

4 put the bills in an envelope and seal the.m up as the other

5 bills have been dealt with.

6 1m FREDERICKS: Now, give the conversation

7 between you and Mr Darrow at the time that he gave you

8 the se two bills?

9 1m .APPEL: We make th e obj ection that it is incomJ.D!tent,

10 irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose; no foundation

11 laid, collateral to any issue in this case, not tending

12 to prove any element of the <ffense charged in th e indict­

13 mente

14 THE COURr: Obj ection overruled•.
15 MR FREDERICKS: I VIOul d like to add -- it won't chang e

16 the matter, -- the entire conversation at that meeting.

17 UR APFEL: Ex:c eption.

18

19

A 'Vhi't, vre just t al1ei about trapping Clanc ey and 1lr

fums together.

20 llR ROGERS: The witness was not asked. what they talked

21

22

23

24

a bout; hewss asked tog ive the conversation.

THE COURT: yes, state the conversation.

A He asked me --

1lR ROGERS: I move to strike out what he said.

THE COUll': Strike it out.

A He a'3ked me if I thought Clancey ·and Burns would mee

25

26
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to take the widenc e out h ere to Los .Angeles ,and made

He said he had an

i
arrangements to wire him on what train, and everything e~'e

Iwas to leave on.

that afternoon and I said, "yes."

appointment to go out automobile riding with Mr older

he would leave \1{ord at the hotel the minute I called up

where he would be at so that I could g et in touch with him\

I told him I was going up to portland, Oregon, and fram

there to Seattle and fileattle back to Chicago, and as soon

as I got back to ChicagcD> I would know just when I was

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 UR ROGERS: I move to strike out th e statement "made ar-

12 nmgements 1t.

13 THE COURr: Strike it out.

14 MR ROGERS: He asked for the conversation. A I told him

15 I would wire him what train, if any t I would 'leave on.

161m ]RE])ERICKS: I em not sure, but what co~sel is misled

17 by the answer, and maybe I am. 11a.v I have the ans\ver

18 read?

19 THE COURr: yes t you may h8\T e it ;read.

20 (Last answer read.)

21 l[R ROGERS: That was stricken out.

22 MR FREDERICRB: I understand. I thought he used the.· word

26 A I also toll him that just as soon as Clancey and

1t arrangements 1t in a different sense. Finish the rest Of\.
the answer so that the witness can begin vmere he left off.

I

23

24

25 (Last answer read.)
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5 lieve that, that Older VRlS a very great friend of his,
~

6 that he didn't think Older would arrange a meeting be-

7 tween Burns and Clancey. I said, "The chances are that

He said he could hardly be-

a note at the hotel for him, stating

has been going om for a long time with 1Ir Older's

I then toll him as soon as I saw -- mew, that the appointme .

was coming off I would ~nvite him. That afternoon I le~

..

4 place in Mr older's office.

1 Burns met that I would phone him so that he could see the,

2 meeting. He asked me where I thOllght the m eating would

3 take plac e, and I toll him I tho1\.~ht the meating would take ,............

8

9

10

11

12 MR APPEL: We obj ect to t hat on th e ground it is not the

13 best evidence.

14 THE COURt': DOn't say what the note contained.

15 Q, yes. Well,. what was this conversation? What. if any- \

16
..

thing, 'V'faS said in regard to themoner.l?
-

A WhY, he told

17 me he would pay me well for every bit of evidence I could

18 get that would help him. out on the case; he had to win this

19 case, for me to assist him if I could, and I wouldn't lose

20 anything by it. He used to tell me that every time I would.

21 meet him.

22 Q, 'What do you mean by ~evidence"?

23 MR ROGERS: Now,--

24 Iffi APFE L : Wai t a mom ent, you r Honor.

25 MR ROGERS: Let us h8\Te the conversation.

26 MR APmL~ We obj act to any statement of what
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1 meant.

2 THE COURI.': Obj ection Bustained.

3

4

1m FREDERICKS: Well, what was said

it was the evidence for the people,

about that, whether '\

or the evidenc e for )

5 the defense that you '\"I'6re to get him.

6 lrR ROGERS : That is obj ected to as leading and sugges-

7 tive. Let him say what was said.

8 knoW's what t 0 say.

Of course, now he

register taken at the club, the Country Club outside of

Indianapolis Where all the officials of the Structural

Iron Workers Union, different labor officials used to go

......

At what conversation was tha:;Jyes.

He said that already, once.

and I said, Slyes, I think I can. 1I

handwriting of J.B.Brice, that is, J. B. Brice, in the han~

writing of UcNamara, told him we had one hotel we had 8 I
I
i
i
i

A That was here in Los Angeles.

Q yes. I was only asking you in regard to converse

in San Francisco.

for thm.r chicken dinners, andJ•.1. McNamara hOO signed

his brotherts name as J. B. Brice in that party, and he

UR ROGERS:

lER FREDERICKS :

j

said, SlThat is very damaging; can you get hold of' that, IJ:w/
..../'

THE COU:;:r: Ye~O', obj ection sustained.

MR ROGERS: He ought not to be led that way.

A Well, I told him we had' 40 or 50 or 60 hotel reg1S\.

t ers with the J,fcNamara and McManigal names down in the !
!

25

26

9

10
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1 A The conversation up there I told you all that took

2 plac e there.

3 THE COURT: What i5 that answer?

4 A I told all that took place alrea~ at Frisco.

5 THE COUEr: 61>., all right.

6 MR FREDERICKS: .And the conversation you were giving me

7 about the registers occurred in Los .Angeles? A Yes sir.

8 Q NOVl, tell me all of the conversation that you had

9 With him in:regard to getting these registers.
- .

10 MR ROGERS: We object to that as already gone into. He

11 has been askoo. to give all th e conversations in Los Angeles

12 on all different occasions, and we think it is merely an

13 iteration and reiteration.

14 THE COURT: yes, I think that is true. If he has not given

15 it all, he can give the rest of it.

16 MR FREDERICKS: Well, that is in a measure true. The

17 wi tness got into another conversation, mistaking my ques-

18 tion. and I thought I Vlould make it cl ear to the jur,y as

19 to mat time he was talking about. However. I will with-

20 draw the question for the IX" esent time.

21 Q Now, did you ever tell him anything about any state-

22 men t that j. :r. \fCNamara had made to you while you,rere

23 bringirg .him out from Indianap61is to Los .Angeles?. .

24 MR APPEL: Wait a moment. We obj oot to that, if your Honor

25 pleases, because that matter has been gon e into

26 UR FREDERICKS: Not that IBrt of it.
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1 MR APPEL: -- the witness has testified in reference to

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

that subject over and over, over our oqj ection, your Honor.
-

and we now obj ~t on that ground, and we oqj ect on the

further ground that it is incompetent, irrelevant. and imma­

terial for any purposes whatsover, it is hearsay, no

foundation laid.

:MR FORD: If the court plesse, th e witness

MR APPEL: NoV!, let jls finish.

MR FORD: I didn't you -- you':vere sitting down in your

10 chair--

is not admissible in evidence.

deal might be told to a defendant, and \vhat is sai d to him

A great
-

a defendant, that is admissible in evidence.

J.IR .APP:EL: No, told him something, your Honor.

UR ROGERS: That lfcNamara told him som ethine.

THE COURT: But this question, 8S I understand it, is

whether or not this \".:itness talked to lfr Darrow stout it.

MR APPEL: I insist on being permitted to finish.

THE coum: GO right ahead and finish.

1m APPEL: Upon the further ground, if your Honor pleases,

no foundation is laid, it is concerning a matter not involv d

in this case in the 1 east degree; it has nothing to do wi th

it; it is collateral to any issue, and I \nsh your Honor

would. be Idnd enough to allow us to cite to your Honor·

the authoriti es to th e effect, so decided by th e Supreme

Court, t.hat it is not wmrythine tha t a man tells anoth er,

11

12

13

14

15

16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 llR APFEL: Now, the Supreme Court in this state has held.

2 your Honor, that matters of. that kind cannot be given in

3 widence against the defendant. Now, we have not been

4 making t.hese obj ections here upon tm t line, ~nd if your

5 Honor '!Jill look at the most recent decisions upon tha t sub­

6 j ECt, your Hono! will see tm t what this man told Darrow
J.U.

7 and what :r. :r. PNamara told him that he reported to 1[1'

8 Darrow, that is calling for that, as I understand it, is
~. -. Ul. _

9 illllllaterial; what :r. :r. WcNamara told him is immaterial t

10 it does not a'ri'ect thisdefendant in the least; it is hear­

11 I say, end what he said to Mr Darrow is hearsay. How can I

12 make evidenc e ~einst a man by telling him all sorts of

How can that t your Honor, make evidence tgainst Mr Darrow,

told me that and told me this, I heard this from so and so.

-
long before the alleged commission of the affense, when

it has not been shown here. that at that time -- :md the

13

14

15\
16

17

things? I sai d to him, l'Mr:r. :r. l~cNamara toll methi s t

18

19

20

presumption is in favor of the defendant -- that there

was at that time not even the slightest or remotest inten­

tion on the part of llr Darrow or on th e pert of anyone to

21 commit the offense here charged in the indictment? So

22 remote you might as v.~ll go back to the days vmen Mr Dar-

23 row was £IsmaIl boy and t ell him lots of things•. How is

24 that admissible? It is true, your Honor, that efter the

25

26 !
I
I

alleged cODmlission of the cffense, end th e defendant

with it, that your Honor can allowevidence of ....'hat
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1 said to him for the purpose of extracting some act on his

2 part, for the purpo se of showing some conduct on his part,

3 in approval of what he said to him, or assenting to vbat he

4 said to him, or in some w~ connecting him with a prior

5 knowledge of the offense, but how in the world, your Honor,

6 before th e commission of th e offense, \'Ii1a t he said to Ur

7 Darrow c an. afterwards, throw any light upon VIha t "as tione

8 several months afterv/erds, is absolutely b~ond any compre-

9 hension at all.

10 THE COURr: I think it is comPJ tent. Obj rotion overruled.

11 ]{R APPEL: We take an E'Xception.

121m ROGERS: Does your Honor recognise the fact that J. J.

13 JICNamara was not wen on trial '1

14 I UR:HURD: Read the question.
I

15 MR FREDERICRS: J. J. :M:cNamara had been arrested and was

16 being brought out here for trial.

17 JlR ROGERS: Your Honor's original statemE.nt ,even in its

McNamara.

ment iimroduced as evidence in this case, J. J., J. B.,

Dave Caplan and Schmidt were all j oint defendants in tha t

i
i
I

indict- !

I

J. J. was a co-defendant of J. E. llcNamara,is

case charged with being accomplices. c:Dd under the rule

~ts ordeclaretions of those accomplices would have

achnissible in furtherance of that conspiracy.

charged on the same indictment, as apIJ3 ars from the

broadest sense, was in relation to the case of J. F.

1m :HURD:

25

261
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24
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taken down.

MR FREDERICK<=;: That is. you told him, referring to yr
-

row? A I told Mr Darrow what ~. ~. MCNamara said to

A yes sir'~yeS, that is the idea?

yes sir.

~
Q .And where was that cOIlversation Wi. th 1!r Darrow t the _\

conversation with Jlfl'r Darrow in which you told him ';hat ~'. V

A

that is what you mean, is it?

1 eading about that.

THE COURT: Read the question. .t\.f'ter I tell you to read

the question, lrr Reporter, you proceed to read it, and it

counsel make any statements after that, they will not be

row, if so, wh ere and to relate it fully, and now Vie are

backing up and getting suggestive and leading statements

from the witness, which ought not to be.

THE COURT: Read that question.

JlJR FORD: vb.ere was that conrersation? There is nothing

MR FREDERICKS:

had said to you?

JlIR ROGERS: That is obj ected to as leading and suggestive.

He has been asked if he had eny conversation. wi ~h l~r Dar-

MR ROGERS: After it had been accomplished?

THE COURI.': I think the rule is correct. You may proceed.

MR ROGERS: E:x:c ept ion.

(L ast question read.)

24

1
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(Last Question read.).
THlE COURI': Obj ection CN errnlea..
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1 MR ROGERS: Exc eption.

2 A That was in th e Alexandria Hotel here in Los

He said, "Did you make an af­

I said, tlNo. u He said,' "Don't

We object to that as leading and suggestive.

things that he wants.

to get this witness, who is a police~an, and therefore to

a certain ectent, exp erienced as a wi tn ass to testify to

He tried three times to have him say all the conversatiom

fidavit to that effect?tI

do it", or "Don't do the boys any har.m. 1I

Q What. if anything. did he say to you in regar~r~1
testimony in the case of the people versus McNamara? / I. I

I

I
Ias asked for, and now heis sl~gesting SUbjects in order

a lot offiriks' in here. 1I

MR 'ROGERS:

A I told him that :r. :r. said they had had e hard tim~
trying to unionize Los Angeles, that it VIas composed 0 f \

a lot of .J,finka: end the whole lov..er part of california \

Angeles.

MR FRFDERICKS: And what was said in regard to that by

either one of you?

MR BOGERS: We object to that as irrelevant, incom}itent

and immaterial t 81 ready gon e into, collateral, not having

any relevancy to the issue, nor even wi thin the ruling of'

the court previously made.

THE COUR[': Obj ootion overruled.

1!R ROGERS: Exception.

14 I
15 I .ought to be blowed out into the Pacific ocean; there was

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 I

2·1 I
I
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2 MR ROGERS:

3
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Objection overruled.

EXc ept ion. Leading and sugg es t i ve.
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MR • ROGERS. 1 IT.ove to 6 tr ike eu t the convers at ior: as in-

THE COURT· Motion to strike is denied.

assisting J. J., 1 thougbt J. J. had aome pr inciple, but

1 said 1 wouldn tt nind

1 6 aid, "W ell, I
{
i
I

first \Vater; 1 \veuldn't i
"11ell, yau want ::.:~:~,~!/He said,

rat of theas a

that is the way tbey fight their battles."

they take a cruel way to do it."

that."

1 regarded J. B.

-----~''"
A Why, he asked me to be as easy, \vi th the boys as 1 could,\

!
that they were all right, that they were fighting their \

I
fig'!-t in their own way. 1 told him 1 hated to do anything \

for J. B. McNamara. My statement to him was he was the I

dirtiest cur that ever lived. He gave these menabeolutely

no chance. Ee said, "These boys have kiJJed thousands

of people, they are fighting their fight in tbeir own way;

issues; hearsay and np foundation laid.

competent, irrelevant and immaterial and not within the

that 1 can think of that took place.

do anything for him.

MR • ROGERS. Exception.

MR. FPEDEHICKS. Q Anything fur th er that W3.S s aid in

regard to your testimony, the testin;ony that you ohould

give in tre trial? A Only that 1 be as easy with the

boys as 1 could. He would take care of me. 1 asked him

if 1 got, in trouble through it what he would do. Be

he would def'end nle and take car e of me, that is abou

Q How were the registers that he told

Als 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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1 of and turn over to him in the manner that you have

2 indicated, what were they registers of?

UR ROGF:nS· That is objected to as putting words in the

Objection sustained.THE COURT.

witness's mouth; incompetent, irrelevant and imnaterial. \
I

He has not said that he was to get possession of them and I·
i

turn the ill over to Darrow; suggestive and leading, already)

gone into, and calling for a conclusion or opinion. /J
~-_._.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 1m. FREDERICKS. 1 wi thdraw tha t. Q What did \lr. Darrow

10

11

12

tell you to do in regard to those registers that were

evidence for the People in the case of the People vs

McNamara?

13 MR. ROGERS· Objec ted to as alrea~y gone into.

14 'THE COURT' Qverru1ed.

already bee n gone into.

of his boys get on tre +;rain with me that night and hit

n:e over the head and made it look natural, and get them

preceding question on the ground it had been gone into. I

recollect it was in. How, it will probably bring it to the

court's attention and make the preceding question proper

Incompetent, irrelevant and

Why, he told me he would have a coupleA

---~."-

Your Honor, that is a reiteration, it bas

1 think your Honor sustained tbe objection to tree

immater ial •

pm. nOGEBs. Exception.

away froIL me.

to ask.

MR • FORD.

MR • ROGERS·
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26
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1

2

3

4

5

6

MR. FOGERS. Tte Supren~e Court has criticised, in Crirrlinal

cases, iteration and reiteration of testin:ony, simply for

the p:urpos e of emphas izing it and br inging it aut, and that

is all that is dor.e for, and the answer so shows, and I

take an exception to it,

MR • FRlmERICKS· I wish to ask the previous Question wb ihh

7 1 did, what were those hotel--

8 TPE COlJRT' Now, exception has been r:.oted. Just a mon;ent--

9 1 wan t to say to you gen tl amen at the bar, in a long

10 trial of this kind, 1 sball not require you to stand every

11 time you make an objection, but when you do not rise you

12 take chances of. getting a rulitg before stating them,

13 It is not inter,tional, and I think it would be a hardship

14 in.,so ,long a case, to require you to rise every tirne,

15 and 1 do not JI'equire it, but you will have to make yonr

16 statement of the objection so I can catch it. 1 will ',do

17 the best I can, If it happens that way don,t conlplain, it

18 will not be my faul t.

19 MR. ROGERS. 1 always do rise, and 1 will hereafter.

20 THE COURT' I call your attention to tr:3.t matter so as

21

22

23

24

to get a good record, proceed.

A Why, those hotel registers were registers of different'\
they I

hotels that !\ had traced McNamara and McMani8£u from one)

city to ano th er J af ter differ en t exploB ions. .-/

25 MR • ROGERS. 1 move to strike cut that anev/er

26 best evidence, incorr,petent, irrelevant



1 no founda tion laid, a conclusion or opinion 0

2 THE COUR T' Objection overruled a

3MR • ROGERS. Exception 0
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4 THE COURT· The motion to strike is denied.

5 MR. FREDF.R leKS • Did he ever ask you anything about the

6 evidence in the McNaniara case that was kept, as to where it

7 was kept or anything of tha t kind, if so when.

8 ME. ROGERS. Objected to as already asked and answered;

9

10

11

12

incompetent, irr elevan t and irrJna ter ial, leading and

suggestive, and nothingbut an attempt to envhasize pre-

ceding answers, incompetent and not Within the issues.
v

THE COUR T •. Overr ul ed.
r"'

13 fm. ROGERS. Exception"

14 A Yet} sir •

15 MR· FREDERICKS' Q What was it? A Why, 1 told him a

leading character and 1 take exception to the leading

Whe. t did he ask

I call yeur Honorts attention again to th~

i
you about it? A He asked me w1: ere it was, and 1 told him")

jus t what 1 told you "'1her e i: was.

Q Where \~as tha t conversation "I' A Here in Los Angeles, the

Alexandria Hotel.

great deal was in the safety deposit vault of the First

~!ational Bank in Chicago, and some of it in his vault in

his office in Chicago.

Q You have said what 'ycusaid, the question \"leeS wh'it did re

say about where it was, if anything?

MR • POGERS'
25

26

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



sir.

Q What is it?

MR • ROGERS • He said he has he ard thr ough another party.

just a moment before that he heard. We will stipulate

that Cavanaugh--there is a Cavanaugh down there that is

a Lieutenant of Police of Venice.

He said

----That is all we wen t •

3350
character of the interrogation, He asked him what was

the testimony, give it all in full. Now he i6 picking

out matters and asking what did you say about this, that

and the other thing. Th:c:l.t is not the proper method

of examining a witness, and 1 take exception to it.

hffi. FREDERICKS. Q Did you ever have any other conversation

with the defe rd ant in San Fr~nc i6co than th e one you have

narrated? A No, sir.

Q Do you know who th is man Cavanaugh iB that you Vi er e in-

s truc ted to communicate with Mr. Darrow through?

nm • ROGERS' Objedted to an incompetent, irrelevan t and

immaterial, calling for a conclusion or opinion and no

foundation laid.

THECOUP T. OverruJ.ed.

MR. ROGERS. F'xception,

A Why, 1 heard there was another party.

1ffi, FREDERICKS. Q 1 ask you do you know who this man

Oavanaugh is, who he is, w hat his businesB E? A Yes,

Of course, he is ready to testify he knowB.

1m • FREtERICKS

1

2

3

4

5

A2s 6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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22

23

24

25

26



3351

MR. ROGERS. If that. is the man you mean.

MR • FREDERICKS' That is the man we mean.

MR.. ROGERS. DJnlt waste any time on that.

MR. FREDERICKS. All right. Cross-examine.

MR. ROGERS. Your Honor, 1 ask to send the jury out for

a merllent and then remain on the bench.

THE COURT. Yes, 1 will take an adjournment 80 far as the

jury is concerned until 10 o'clock in the morning.

(Jury admonished. Recess until 10 A.M. ,June 28, 1912.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 TEE COURT' The cour t does not adj ourn a t this time,

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

the jury is excused.

MR. BOGERS. 1 ask th at the witness be order ed to remain.

MR • FREDERICKS. 1 don,t think the court can order a

witness--

A 1 wi21 stay; •. 1 want to stay and answer any questions

that he has got.

MR • FREDE:RICKS' No',v, 1 et us be careful here, your Honor,

we don't want to get into some error. The jury is gone,

we cannot take any testimony, therecan~ot be any proceedings

in this case other than argunent on questions of law.

THE COURT' ~here will be no proceedings taken in thio case

other than argunents on proposi tione of 1~'l. 1 understand

;,:r. Rogers dee ires to make some s taterr,ent to th e cour t •

MR • FREDE:R ICKS • T1"en 1 don't th ink that io
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1 Honor. We are going to ge~ into deep water with this

2 record.

3 THE: COURT' 1 can't tell what is going to be made.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. This is being taken down here, being a

5 record made of this, Now the jury is out, there is no

6 legal question pending before the court, and if it is

7 to be an argurLent on some law or some point, then that

8 S~u1d be stated to begin with, and the .court should not

9 permit anything else.

10 THE COURT' 1 will inquire of i,ir. pogers: Mi. Rogers, do

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

you desire y'ur statement to be part of the record in this

case?

MR • ROGERS. No, sir.

THE COURT. You care to have the reporter here?

MR • no GERS . Yes, sir •

THE COtffiT. You Wish it taken down but outside of the

record of thiS case'?

MR. ROGERS. yea, sir.

MR. FRF;DFRH~KS. Tben we have nothing to do with it, IN e

will retire.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think the District Attorney better stay.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 don't care to stay, 1 don't knoVl what

is going; on, 1 have busiriess elsewhere.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think the ristrict Attorney will h3.ve busi-

MR. FREDERICKS· Oh, that is differeD. t, 1 wi 11 stay on

ness here in a IT.oment or two. 1 request that he ren.ain.
25

26



?3!:;-:<U ,-JV,

1 request.

2 THE COURT- Now, what is yo~ statement?

3 MR. ROGF:RS. If ycmr Honor please, on this morning in the

4 corridor of this court house, and in the room which your

5 Honor permits to be used at your Honor's good nature and

6 courtes y by the reporters attenditlg upon this trial,

7 William J. Burns and this witness stood together, and among

8 other things this wi tness and William J. Burns called me a

9 name, which the presence of the ladieB : forbids. 1 VI as

10 not present and there was nothing but discussion

11 concerning me came up. 1 told your Honor today n;::on what

12 that name was, and 1 told your Honor that in the presence

13 of this court and while 1 was an officer of this court and

14 conducting myself in accordance wi th my duty and required

15 to be here by my duty, that no living human being was going

16 to call me that name. Now, 1 asked the bailiff of this

17 Cour t, Mr. Augerre, and dur ing recess 1 8 tepped outs ide, 1

18 met i,ir. Burns and thi s man her e, and folding my arms and

19 saying, It 1 am unarmed", which 1 was at the time, 1 said,

20 "Did yeu call me a son-of-a-bitch?" He says, ttl have

21 nothing to say to you," and four times did 1 repeat that,

22 desiring to have information upon tbe sUbject. 1 am an

26 cane. 1 was unarmed, and folded rry arn;s that there migh

23

24

25

officer pf this court and Mr. Burns is under subpoena and

this wi tness is under subpoena too, and is h is body guard,

and both of them carry 44 weapons and Mr. Burns had a sword



1 be no question about it. Now, if your Honor cannot

2 protect me under those circullistances, in the departments

3 of this court, set apart for the use of this court and

4 those connected with it, 1 want to know it, in order that

5 1 may protect myself 0

6 THE COURT· l.lr. Rogers, do you say tt.is witness has come

7 upon th e wi tness stand armed?

8 MR. ROGERS. He V'/9.S armed night before last with a 44-

9 calib:e:e revolver and he may have taken it off now.

answer you.

witness stand With a revolver on your person?

THE WITNESS' 1 will answer if the court asks me. 1 wont

THE COURT. 1 will inquire of you if you have come on the

No 13 ir •,THEW 1 TNESS.

~m • ROGERS. Did you have a revolver out there this

THE VI 1 TNESS. I always carry a coupl e of them.

MR • ROGERS. ~ave you got them now?
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 afternoon?

THE Wl'I1~ESS. 1 w'ill answer if the court asks Ite, 1 will

answer it. 1 don't care anything about you.

!I''iR • ROGEBS. Maybe you will somet ime.

THEV; 1TNESS • Not at all.

MR. FREDERICKS. This seems to be a personal matter--

MR. HOGE}iS' It is no t a personal rra tter for all off icer of

this court to havethrrt kind of a thing happen. I wont

have it.
25

26

19

20

, 21
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1 MR. FREDERICKS' Fight it out, then.

2 MR • BOGERS • 1 t would--

3 TEE WI TNESS. 1 am do'!m to the Hayward Hotel.

4 MR • FREDER leKS. S imply a personal rna tter •

5 THE COlJRT. 1 assume, of course, that no witness will come

6 into this court room with any gun or article of self defens

7 on his person, either a revolver or anything else, and the

8 cour twill take very prompt action if anything of the

9 kind occurs.

10 THE W11nESS. When 1 heard your order 1 left my guns out

11 side.

12 MR. ROGERS. He has got his gun right outside.

13 THE WI TNESS. Certainly 1 have, and 1 intend to carry them

14 and you couldn't stop me.

15 THE COUR T • An act of tte kind which you have suggested,

16 Mr. Rogers, if it constitutes a contempt of court it is

17 an action taking place outside of the presence of the

18 cour t, but there is a proper way to rec:.ch it and 1 assure

19 you, ::1r. Rogers, th;-it the power of this court will be exerte

20 at all times in every proper way to the full extent of

21 the authority vested here to protect you and all other

22 officers of this court while in the performa.nce of their

23 duty, bu·t at the present time, under the present statements,

26 and the affidavit is sufficient, the court will issue a

24 ther e is noth ing that the cour t can take act ion on. If

25 you des ir e to pres ent the mat 1;er in tte for m of
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citation, but the act, if it constitutes a contempt

of court, did not take place in the presence of the court.

This witness is here without any arms, and 1 shall be

astounded if t~e fact appears that he did have any arms

on him.

THE VI 1TNESS • Your Honor, 1 ask tha t your bail iff. or anybody

search rre.

THE COURT. The Court is not questioning your statement,

Mr. Bittinglu.You have 8 aid you have no arms on you and the

cour t be 1 ieves you.

THE WITNESS. Thank you.

MR. ROGERS· 1 ask your Honor to ask hi/l' if his arrr,s were

not left just outside the court r::Jom.

THE WITNESS. Certainly. 1 have been carrying them for 14

years and 1 intend to continue carrying them.

THE COURT. ~,~atters occurring outside of the court room

will have to be brought out; as the law provides, by the

proper affidavit.

MR. ROGERS. 1 say to your Honor right here, standing

as an officer of this court, that if 1 have got to come

into this court room to do my duty as a gentleman, and

1 have done it in no other~ise, if 1 have got to corne

into this court room to be abused by these men and called

the name that no living white man ought to take, 1 ask ycur

Honor now to see that it doesntt happen, because 1 will

no t take it.

1
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1 THE COllR T. Mr. Roger s, in what manner would you suggest

2 that the cour t direct th ese men as to their conduc t

3 out on the street?

4 MR. FREDERICKS· As a matter of fact from what is heard

5 in here probably they better carry shillalahs or something

6 Now, if there is going to be gun talk, letts talk gun talk.

7 THE WITNESS. 1 will take him in the room and make him

8 jump out of the window.

9 MR. FREDF.RICKS. Witnesses for the defendant have been

10 packing guns in this court room. We don't care anything

11 about it. They can carry a cannon.

12 TPE COURT· 1 will ask you all to be seated, and 1 will

13 now make a staterrent. 1 haven't intended to make any

s bould have any gun or 1Neapon upon him coming in to this

noon that at different times they had had guns on them, and

It came to my attention today atabout the court room.

1 instructed counsel, leading counsel on both sides to see

to it hereafter that snould not occur again • No 1IJ3.n

public statement of ttis matter. It came to my attention

today during the noon hour, that some men who are deputy

sheriffs and deputy constables, some whose names are known

to me and some not, 1 am not offering any particular

criticism upon them, because they have been acting as they

supposed wi thir_ their rights. 1 do not include ei ther

Mr. Burno or ',lr. Bi tt inger, but gen tl emen who ar e engaged
their
in /',. .luty as they see it have been Quietly and inoffensiv~ y
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1 court room or within the ante rooms.

2 MR. ROGERS. l,et's say the court house, then.

3 THE WITNESS. Can 1 say a few words?

4 THE COUR T. Just a mon,ent. Wi thin the ante rooms or

5 presence of this court rOald, Wlith any kind of a weapon.

6 1t is only one man and his irr:media te deputies ar e en ti tIed

7 to carry any kind of a weapon of self defense in any court

8 room, that is the sher iff who has charge of it.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

UR ROGERS:

THE COUR!:':

He is a man that needs it least of all.

Perhaps he is the only man that can carry it,
I

I

3 that includes not only the court room, it means the ante­

4 room and the rooms that are being used in connection with

5 this court-room. You will see to it that that order is

6 strictly and absolutely enforc ad.

7 Jffi FREDERICKS: So far as the evidence now shows, the

8 only people that have had guns in t.he court room has been

9 the defense.

10 Jm DARROW: Your Honol', I want to state we haven't got 8

11 detective, we haven't had one, and haven't had a gun of any

. 12 kind.

13 l'RFRKDERICKB: Then we will not be as careful as we have

14 been.

15 MR DARROW: Mr Fredericks' statement is made out of whole

16 cloth.

17 MR APPEL: can y,re keep our artillery at Santa Uonics?

18 :MR ROGERS: VJhen a man calls me those names --

26 very promptly. I should like to see Ur Rog ers and Mr

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE COURT: I think your position is one that
8

is~very serious one, and the court exceedingly regrets

that any gentleman who is perfonning his di¢y here in the

able manner you are, should have been accosted or offended

on the s"treets or in any way, end if it is brought to the

attention of this court by an affidavit, and that consti­

tutes a contempt, certairlWaction shall be taken and take
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Darrow both for a moment in chambers.
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